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NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Southwest Community Ministries/Walk in Cooler
Applicant Requested Amount: $5,000.00
Appropriation Request Amount: $5,000.00

Executive Summary of Request

Neighborhood Development Fund will be directed to the Southwest Community Ministries for a Walk in Cooler.
This walk in cooler will replace several old refridgerators and allow SWCM to be able to accept more
donations per month. These funds will be in conjunction with Kosair and independent entites for the purchase.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? [JYes [E]No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [JYes [@ No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? 8] Yes [ ] No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). 1 have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and 1 agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. | have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

A ok fier
S (indi Fo $1,250 33121
District # Primary Sponsor Signature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure

List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Councilwoman Fowler is a member of the SWCM Board. She does not carry any direct fiduciary

responsibilities in that role.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Final Appropriations Amount:

| Puge
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 247E204E-A278-4D34-814B-3420EFFDCEE1

Applicant/Program:

Southwest Community Ministires - Walk in Cooler

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Council Member Signature and Amount

District 1 g
District 2 $
District 3 $
District 4 $
District § $
District 6 $
District 7 $
District 8 $
District 9 $
District 10 $
District 11 $
District 12 Kld: Bladewll $1,250.00
District 13 Mart For $1.250.00
District 14 $
District 15 $

2| Page
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DocuSign Envelope 1D: 247E204E-A278-4D34-814B-3420EFFDCEE1

Applicant/Program:

Southwest Community Ministries - Walk in Cooler

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

District 16 g
District 17 $
District 18 $
District 19 g
District 20 $
District 21 $
District 22 S
District 23 3
District 24 $
District 25 %H’(W s 1,250.00
District 26 $

3 Puge
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Legal Name °fAPP|!C3“t Orgamzatmn Southwest Communlty Ministries

Program Name ancE Request Amount $5, 000. 00 SWCM Cooler Pro;ect -

ves/No/NA

| Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriatmg Fundlng7

s the fundlng proposed byWCouncaI Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

Is the proposed pubhc purpose ofthe program viable and well-documented?

Wil all of the fundmg goto programs spech ic to Louisville/Jefferson County?
Has Council or Staffrel relat;onshlp to the Agency been adequateiy drsclosed on the cover sheet7

Has prror - Metro Funds commltted/granted been disclosed?
s the apphcatlon properly sighed and dated by authorized s:gnatory7

Is proofofTax Exempt status ofSO‘l(c 3 4 6 19, 1120-H included?

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the R
legal responSIblhty of that taxmg dlStﬂGt"

Is the entity in good standlng with:
b Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission? =]
» Loujsville Metro Government? —
» Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commms;on’?

' Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

Isthe entfty s board member list (With term Iength/term il_;mts) included?

s recommend-ed“fundmg less than 33% of total agency operating budget? |

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the pro;ect/program?

Is the coet'esttmate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) mcluded’ ) i

Is the most recent annual audit {if requu'ed by organlzation) included?
is a copy of Signed Lease {if rent costs are requested) included?

Isthe Supplemental Queellohnazre for churches/rehgxous organ:zatlons (1f requestmg organlzatlon is |
fa1th-based) mcluded‘? =

: Are the  Articles of incorporatlon of the Agency included?

_ Is the RS Form W-9 included?

TIsthe IRS Form 990 included?

Are the evaluation forms (if program pamapants are given  evaluation forms} included?

Affirmative Actmn/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (:f

requxred to do s0)? R

Has the Agency agreed to pari1c1pate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the apphcant
' met the BBB Charﬂy Rev;ew Standards"

4| Page
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Thieneman, Cindy L

From: Alexander, Elizabeth
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 11:45 AM
To: Thieneman, Cindy L

Cc: Fowler, Cindi; ] ichols, Barbara J
Subject: RE: SWCM NDF for Fridge.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Thieneman, Cindy L <Cindy.Thieneman@louisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 10:50 AM

To: Alexander, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Alexander@louisvilleky. gov>
Cc: Fowler, Cindi <Cindi.Fowler@louisvilleky.gov>

Subject: FW: SWCM NDF for Fridge.pdf

Good Morning Elizabeth,

CW Fowler sent this email along with an email asking for participation for the Junk Drop Off.

| did receive an email stating your office’s participation in the Junk Drop Off, however wasn’t sure if your office would
also like to contribute to SWCM.

I was going to submit the NDF this week.

Thank you for your help in this matter.

Cindy

From: Fowler, Cindi <Cindi.Fowier@louisvilleky.gov>

Sent: Sunday, March 21, 2021 8:44 PM

To: Blackwell, Rick <Rick.Blackwell@louisvilleky.gov>; McQuillen, Liz <Liz.McQuillen@louisvilleky.gov>; Fox, Mark H.
<Mark.Fox@louisvilleky.gov>; Alexander, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Alexander@louisvilleky.gov>; Stewart, Amy
<Amy.Stewart@louisvilleky.gov>; Powell, Brian <Brian.Powell@louisvilleky.gov>; Thieneman, Cindy L
<Cindy.Thieneman@Iiouisvilleky gov>

Subject: SWCM NDF for Fridge.pdf

Dear SW Collegues,

i have received a grant application for $5000 from the SWCM to help pay for a walk-in refrigerator. The rest of the cast is
being covered by ather grants. | hope you will be able to help D14 fund the cost. If we split it four ways, it will
each. Of course, | would welcome any amount you can afford. The grant is attached for your convenience. =

As always, | appreciate your consideration!
Cindi

Sent from my iPad




Thieneman, Cindy |

From: McQuillen, Liz

Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 10:03 AM

To: Fowler, Cindi; Amy Holton Stewart; Blackwell, Rick; Fox, Mark H.; Alexander, Elizabeth;
Powell, Brian; Thieneman, Cindy L

Subject: RE: SWCM NDF for Fridge.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Liz McQuillen ! Legislative Aide

Office of Councilman Rick Blackweli

601 W. Jefferson Street | Louisville, KY 40202
5 {502) 574-1112 7 (502) 574-3363

www rickblackwell.com

From: Fowler, Cindi <Cindi.Fowler@louisvilleky.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 9:33 AM

To: Stewart, Amy <Amy.Stewart@louisvilleky.gov>; Blackwell, Rick <Rick.Blackwell@louisvilleky.gov>; McQuillen, Liz
<Liz.McQuillen@louisvilleky.gov>; Fox, Mark H. <Mark.Fox@Ilouisvilleky.gov>; Alexander, Elizabeth
<Elizabeth.Alexander@Ilouisvilleky.gov>; Powell, Brian <Brian.Powell@louisviileky.gov>; Thieneman, Cindy L
<Cindy.Thieneman@louisvilleky.gov>

Subject: Re: SWCM NDF for Fridge.pdf

Thank you so much!

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Stewart, Amy <Amvy.Stewart@lguisvilleky.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 6:54:33 AM

To: Fowler, Cindi <Cindi.Fowler@louisvilieky.gov>; Blackwell, Rick <Rick.Blackwell@louisvilleky.gov>; McQuillen, Liz
<Liz.McQuillen@louisvilleky.gov>; Fox, Mark H. <Mark.Fox@louisvilieky.gov>; Alexander, Eiizabeth
<Elizabeth.Alexander@louisvilleky.gov>; Powell, Brian <Brian.Powell@louisvilleky.gov>; Thieneman, Cindy L
<Cindy.Thieneman@Ilouisvilleky.gov>

Subject: Re: SWCM NDF for Fridge.pdf

DSl contripiess?

Thanks,
Amy

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Fowler, Cindi <Cindi. Fowler@louisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Sunday, March 21, 2021 8:44:24 PM
To: Biackwell, Rick <Rick.Blackwell@louisvilleky.gov>; McQuiilen, Liz <Liz.McQuillen@louisvilleky.gov>; Fox, Mark H.
<Mark.Fox@louisvilleky.gov>; Alexander, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Alexander@louisvilleky.gov>; Stewart, Amy
<Amy.Stewart@louisvilleky.gov>; Powell, Brian <Brian.Powell@louisvilleky.gov>; Thieneman, Cindy L
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELCPMENT FUND APPLICATION

tegal Name of Applicant Organization:
{as fisted on: Burp:/fwww.sos.ky.gov/business/records  Southwest Community Ministries

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 8504 Terry Road, Louisville, KY 40258
Website: www.swemhelp.org

Applicant Contact: Sarah Langmeyer Title: Executive Director
Phane: 502-935-0310 x 239 Email: sarah swem@amail
Financial Contact: Sarah Langmeyer Title: Executive Director
Phone: | 502-935-0310 x 239 Email: sarah swem@®amail

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Tralning: Sarah Langmeyer
GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S} WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE} PROVIDED

Program Facility Location{s}: i 8504 Terry Road
Council Districti{s}: . 12 414 25 13

| Zipcode(sk | 40258, 40272, 40177

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: SWCM Cooler Project
Total Request: {§) l 5,000.00 ; Total Metro Award {this program} in previous year: {5} i 0.00
Purpose of Request {check all that apply):

[7] Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency's total operating budget)

[T} Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals

Capital Project of the organization {equipment, furnishing, buiiding, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

IRS Exemnpt Status Determination Letter E]Signed lease if rent costs are being requested
Current year projected budget IRS Form W9
Current financial statement {_jEvaluation forms if used in the proposed program
Most recent IRS Form 890 or 1120-H Annual audit (if required by organization)
Articles of Incorporation {current & signed) ] Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable
Cost estimates from propased vendor if request is for
capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 38, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metrc Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation {Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional

sheet if necessary.

Source: | Formula Grant Amount: {$) 91.400
Source; “- 1 COVID Relief Fund Amaount: {5) n0 000
Source: ' Amount: {8)

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review far participation? Yes m No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [7] Yes [] No

Page 1
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Initials




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

The mission of Southwest Community Ministries is fo meet our neighbors where they are and provide a
hand up, not just a hand out during a ime of crisis. We do this by uniting area churches, schools,
businesses and individuals to minister 1o the needs of our neighbors who find themselves in poverly and
or crisis,

Our vision is to create a more financially equitable Southwest Community by playing an integral partin
alleviating the burden of crisis and poverty in the area.

We do this by providing assistance to those that live in the zip codes 40272, 40258 and Jefferson
County Portion of 40177. Assistance can be in the form of food from our Dare to Care parnered food
pantry or nuiritious meais prepared for our home bound seniors participating in our meals on whesls
program. It could also look like a child receiving gifts on Christmas moming or assistance covering rent o
utility payments to keep a family in their home. We have even expanded programing to assist with
back-to-school expenses, teaching budgeting and healthy eating on a budget.

Page 2
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member

Term End Date

Kim Leanhart 6/30/21
Khalil Batshon 6/30/22
Matt Yates 6/30/22
Bob Heuglin 6/30/21
Wanda Trimble 6/30/22
Shielia Carler 0/30/22
Charlotie Self 6/30/22
Larry Cooley 6/30/22
Cindy Fowler 8/30/21

l Docaviho tha Rrnerd Favmn linaik mndiee.
el e SeTe S DA WUV S el

approved by a majority vote,

Voting Members of the board shall be elected for two years, staggered terms. Newly elected members
shall assume office on July 1 of the calendar year next following their selection. Individuals may be elected
for a second consecutive two-year term. Individuals may be re-elected for a second consecufive two-year
term. Individuals may be re-elected as a voting member of the board following two, fwo year terms in office
after having been off the board for at least one iwo year term. All voting members of the board must be

Three Highest Paid Staff Names

Annual Salary

Sarah Langmeyer 48,300
Mary Wells 31,000
Casey Hibbs 17,500
Page 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Az Describe the program/project start and end dates, a deseription of the program/project and applicable data
with regards te specific client population the program will address (attach reiated flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

Southwest Community Ministries is asking for $5,000 to go towards the purchase and installation of a new
8" x 10" walk in cooler before the fall 0of 2021, Between an average of 9,000 pounds of Dare to Care
donations and 7,260 pounds of retail donations each month we tend to run out of cooler space and have
even turned down donations previously due to the lack of storage. Purchasing an external unity will allow
us to get rid of some of the smatler units that do not provide enough space, in turn opening up the floor for
more shelving and shelf stable foods. this will allow us to take on more donations, and meet the growing
need of the community for years to come. We serve an average of 873 people each month and expect
those numbers to be larger once some of the support being received by those impacted by the global

pandemic subsides and people are still frying fo play catch up.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee{s}:

The funding will be ufilized in conjunction with funding we received by Kosair and donated by independent
entities for the purchase and instiliation of the new walk in cooler.

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

B: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only - The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved, if any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will prabably be incurred after the

application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v |f selecting this option, the inveice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this

application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the

grant agreement,

[] Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures {attach

invaices ar proof of payment):
¥ Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities asseciated with the work plan

identified in this application.
¥ Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work

plan identified in this application.

Page5
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program's benefits to those being served {measurable outcomes). include the program’s
process for coliecting data and the indicators that wil be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:
SWCM's Multiple programs serve our clients where they are, with services that maich their needs. This
funding would be supporting a program that feeds over 800 people each month. SWCM collects statistics

that would show the number of people impacted daily, including how many of them are children and
veterans. The impact can also be measured by showing the pounds of food that the SWCM Food paniry is

able to accept,

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative refationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are hringing to the relationship in general and to this

program/project specifically.

For food assistance we are partnered with Dare to Care as well as refall partners like Kroger and Little
Caesars. As of 2020 we parinered with The Food Literacy Project for our Kids Nutrition Education program
Due to COVID19 they actually started supplying our pantry with additional fresh produce for our families

o enjoy.

SWCM as a whole entity partners with various local partners including the Louisville Water Company,
Louisville Gas and Electric, University of Louisville Elizabeth and Kosair Charities. Partnerships with the
utility companies have been long standing, allowing us to provide direct service fo our clients in need. We

have had a partnership with Kosair Charities for years, but recently we received a grant for nutrition
education for children in our service area via JCPS as well as a COVID grant, supplying rental / mortgage

assistance and funding for overhead, technology upgrades and this much needed new walk in cooler.

Page 6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

M METRO

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT 1S NEEDED FRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT 1S EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

A: Personnel Casts Including Benefits

: Rent/Utilities

B
C: Office Supplies
D

: Telephone

E: ln-town Travel

F: Client Assistance {See Detailed List on Page 8)

G: Professional Service Contracts
3!

: Program Materials

: Machinery & Equipment

3
K: Capital Project 5’000 6, 1 33

L: Other Expenses {See Detailed List on Page 8}
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS | 5 000 6,133 | 11,133

33 % 67 % 100%

0

{: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8] 0
0

1

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way
Private Contributions {do not include individual donor names) 1 . 1 33

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (please specify) Kosair Grant 5,000
T 6133

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”

*#hdust equal or exceed totol in column 2.

Page 7

Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Initia




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Column Column Cofumn

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events &
1 2 (1+2)=3

Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7
(circle one and use muitiple sheets if necessary) Proposed Nen- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds

5]

Total

Page 8
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELGPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PBROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. {Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency}.

Total Value of in-Kind
(to motch Progrom Budget Line Item.
Volunizer Contribution &0ther In Kind) 0

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER

PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: jy 1 2020

Does your Agency anticipate 2 significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [T} YES

If YES, please explain:
Due to Special COVID Funding our budget is very different than projected, and it is ever changing due to
the length of the pandemic as well as continuous new fuinding.

Page B
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATICN

y signing Section 7 of the
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reasen why one or more of the assurances or

certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1, Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky's apen records law.

Z.  Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing ta the applicant, the
approvai is avtomatically revoked and the funds will not be dishursed te our erganization.

3.  Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
recards related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4.  Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party {sub-grantee).

5. The Agencyis in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the lefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Lauisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6.  Applicant understands failure ta provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville's fiscal
year end.

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures {canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices]. The Applicant
understands the failere to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could resclt in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

8. Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Councif approvat date, and will end with lune 3G of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period {approval date) must be disclased in this application in order ta be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur experditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metre Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be relimbursed, as the Council may choose notto award the application.

1. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interast, or personal
gain.

Standard Certifications

1, The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3.  The Agency does nat discriminate in employment ar in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, refigion, sex, gender identity or sexual arientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4.  The Agency certifies It will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in arder to receive services/benefits provided with Louisvile Metyo Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasenable accommaodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any refationsiip you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Cotncilperson,

Councilperson’s family, Councilpersen’s staff or any Lpuisville Metro Gaverament employee. che
Cind: Fooled SASONOUT poard tan Notd. ucary epesbili+es.

| eartify under the penalty of law the information in this application
accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. | further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the

application. Pl " ]
Signature of Legal Signatory: (

Date:  o3/91

Title: | Executive Director

Legal Signatory: (please printt/
Phone: 502-835-0310 Extension: | 230 Emall: sarah_swcm@gmaﬂ_com

Page 10
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Elite Tech LLC.

P.O. Box 6622
Shepherdsville, KY 40165 US
dschmidt@elitetechicy.com

Estimate

ADDRESS

Sarah S.

Southwest Community
Ministries

8405 Terry Rd.
Louisville, KY 40258

ESTIMATE # 1063
DATE 02/17/2021

EXPIRATION DATE 03/17/2021

ACTIVITY

wIC

8'x10" walk in cooler. Price includes
refrigeration equipment, pipe and
other misc, materials to complete
install.

Wall opening and concrete pad
includes opening of wall, finishing
opening and pouring of pad.

Labor
2 tech @ 40hrs ea

Price is for complete finished install
including relocation of Hvac unit
behind building. 50% deposit will be
required to order walk in cooler
equipment as it is all special order with
no cancellations. Remaining balance
will be due within 15days of
completion. Typical lead time is 5
weeks from order date for equipment

80

SUBTOTAL
TAX (6%)
TOTAL

Any Questions please contact 502-894-5489

. 'RATE.
13,834.00 13,834,007
12,200.00 12,200.00
80.00 6,400.00T
32.434.00
384.00
$32,818.00

N




Foodservice Equipment & Smallwares Q u Ot e

3110 Preston Hwy
Louisville, KY 40213 11/02/2020

Item Qty

502-637-3232
800-467-6631
www.dinecompany.com

We Maide Foorserviecs Easier

Project: From:

Southwest Christian Ministries- Dine Company

Qutdoor Walk in Cooler David Malthaner ir.
PO Box 34038, Louisville, KY,
40232-4038

3110 Preston Highway

Louisville, KY 40213-1108

502-637-3232

502-637-3232 334 (Contact)
lob Reference Number: 12205

ANY PRICE CHANGES OR TARIFF CHARGES BY MFGs WILL RESULT
IN CHANGES TO THIS QUOTE

Description Sell Seil Total

lea

lea

lea

lea
lea
lea
lea

lea

lea
lea
lea
lea
lea

WALK IN COOLER, MODULAR, SELF-CONTAINED $11,343.25 $11,343.25
Nor-Lake Model No. KODB77812-C

Koid Locker™, Qutdoor +35°F Cooler, 8° x 12' x 7'-7" H, with floor, 26

gauge embossed coated steel interior & exterior finish, self-closing

door, locking deadbolt handle, membrane roof, RCPR100JC-E-4-EV

Capsule-Pak™ ceiling mount, 1 HP, 208-230v/60/1-ph

Outdoor walk-ins shipping to the state of Florida or any other area

requiring hurricane wind load ratings are NOT INCLUDED in the Kold

Locker™ program, please contact factory for pricing

Contact factory regarding lead times on walk-ins shipping to

California, Washington or Oregon as these likely will require seismic

restraints

NOTE: A licensed electrician and refrigeration installer may be

required to make all necessary refrigeration and electrical connections

18 Month Labor/Service and original equipment parts warranty

15 year original equipment panel warranty

5 year compressor warranty {net) $119.84 $119.84
Optional 36" door width, lead time may be affected (not available on $64.64 $64.64
&' and 6'7" high Kold Lockers)

123113 Exterior Kick Plate, 36" wide x 30" high, stainless stee], $98.11 $99.11
installed

123114 interior Kick Plate, 36" wide x 30" high, stainless steel, instailed $90.97 590.97
Door hinged on left

157751 24" LED light fixture {shipped loose) $194.39 $194.39
Freight Region: Northeast {(NET) $560.00 $560.00

Freight Destination - {KY) Kentucky
ITEM TOTAL: $12,472.20

Southwest Christian
Ministries-Outdoor Walk In Cooler

Initialk:
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. WALK IN COOLER; MO

Dine Company

Description

$10,015.54

]

Nor-Lake Model No. KODB77810-C
Kold Locker™, Qutdoor +35°F Cooler, 8' x 10" x 7'-7" H, with floor, 26
gauge embaossed coated steel interior & exterior finish, self-closing
door, locking deadbolt handle, membrane roof, RCPRBO75IC-E-4-EV
Capsule-Pak™ ceiling mount, 3/4 HP, 208-230v/60/1-ph

QOutdoor walk-ins shipping to the state of Florida or any other area
requiring hurricane wind load ratings are NOT INCLUDED in the Kold
Locker™ program, please contact factory for pricing

Contact factory regarding lead times on walk-ins shipping to
California, Washington or Oregon as these likely will require seismic
restraints

NOTE: A licensed electrician and refrigeration installer may be
required to make all necessary refrigeration and electrical connections

11/02/2020

<Alternate>

<Alternate>

<Alternate>

<Alternate>

lea 18 Month Labor/Service and original equipment parts warranty
lea 15 year original equipment panel warranty <Alternate>
lea 5 yearcompressor warranty {net) $108.64 <Alternate>
lea Optional 36" door width, tead time may be affected {not available on $64.64  <Alternate>
6'and 6'7" high Kold Lockers)
lea 123113 Exterior Kick Plate, 36" wide x 30" high, stainless steel, $99.11  <Alternate>
installed
lea 123114 Interior Kick Plate, 36" wide x 30" high, stainless steel, installed $90.97 <Alternate>
lea Door hinged on left <Alternate>
lea 157751 24" LED light fixture (shipped loose) $19439  <Alternate>
lea Freight Region: Northeast (NET) $560.00 <Alternate>
lea Freight Destination - (KY} Kentucky <Alternate>
ITEM TOTAL: <Alternate> $11,133.29
5 lea FLASHING TO BUILDING $200.00 $200.00
Custom Model No. FLASHING
Flash walk in opening to building opening
ITEM TOTAL: $200.00
3 INCLUDED ON THIS QUOTE-PROVIDED BY DINE COMPANY
Deliver and Assemble Walk In Cooler
Removal of Packaging and Waste Materials
4 NOT INCLUDED ON THIS QUOTE-PROVIDED BY OTHERS
Concrete Work
Electrical Work-Rough ins, wiring and connections
Masonry Work {opening in building will nead to be 48"W and height to
be determined based on concrete pad thickness)
Moving Gutter if Needed
Merchandise $12,672.20
Installation $1,800.00
Subtotal $14,472.20
Total $14,472.20
Southwest Christian Initial:
Ministries-Qutdoor Walk In Cooler Page 2 of 4




Dine Company 11/02/2020

TERMS AND CONDITIONS — DINE COMPANY — 3110 PRESTON HWY, LOUISVILLE, KY 40213

1. PAYMENT TERMS: Unless otherwise stated in the body of this quote, a down payment of (50%) of the
quoted price {“Contract Price”) of the equipment and fixtures (collectively, the “Equipment"”) less

applicable state and local taxes is due upan signing this “Terms and Conditlons of Sale” {the "Contract”).
Equipment will not be ordered prior t6 signing of agreement and recelpt of down payment. Balance of the Contract
Price, including freight, applicable state and local sales tax, is due upan delivery of the Equipment. Should Dine
Company be unable to deliver or install the Equipment due to the Purchaser’s premises not being ready
for a period of (30} days after Equipment is ready for delivery, the Purchaser agrees to pay the balance of
the Contract Price, including freight charges whether the Equipment was delivered or not. Credit card
payments may be sccepted for payment, and a 3.25% merchant processing fee will be added to the total
purchase price. Purchaser agrees to pay storage fees and re-delivery charges if the Equipment cannot be
delivered on the scheduled trip. Dine Company shall retain title to the Equipment until paid in full, and
Purchaser also grants Dine Company a security interest in the Equipment.

2. DELAYS: Delay in Equipment delivery due to, but not limited to, factory error, shipping error {on part of
factory or carrier),strikes, and acts of God shall not be the responsibifity of Dine Company and in no event
shall Dine Company be liable for any damages, including but not limited to special or consequential
damages. Delivery delays beyond 30 days from planned date requires Dine Company to store and handie
the Equipment. Purchaser will be responsible for a storage and handling fee prorated daily and based on a price not
to exceed $500.00 per month. PROJECTED DELIVERY DATE: Initial

3. DAMAGE FREIGHT LIABILITY: Dine Company shall have no liability for damaged Equipment drop shipped
from the manufacturer to Purchaser. if any Equipment arrives in damaged condition, Purchaser should not
accept it untess the transportation carrier acknowledges the damage on the freight bill, In the event of
concealed damage, the Purchaser shall immediately cali the delivering carrier for a concealed damage
inspection and save the original packing box. Purchaser shall notify Dine Company the same day of any
damage. Under no conditions are deductions to be made from the Dine Company’s inveice for ahy
damage, loss, breakage or shortage. Reporting damage is the respgonsibility of the Purchaser (customer),

not Dine Company.,
4.CANCELLATION AND RESTOCKING: Should Purchaser elect to cancel the grder after the signing of the
Contract and payment of the initial down payment, the Purchaser agrees to 5 canceilation charge of up
to{15%) of the net value of the subject order to cover Dine Company’s invested cost of specifying,
engineering, drawing and order processing. Should Purchaser efect to change his order after Dine
Company's placement of its order to specified manufacturer(s), then Purchaser agrees to pay Dine
Company the proportionate amount of fabrication completed at that time, up to (100%} of the net value of
Purchaser's order, plus any freight charges that may oceur due to Purchaser’s cancellation. All other
Equipment and supplies will be subject to a 50% restocking charge plus return freight charges. No returns
accepted after 30 days from invoice date.

5. NEW EQUIPMENT-EXCLUSION OF WARRANTIES: All new Equipment is sold with the manufacturer's
warranty only. There are no warranties of either merchantability or fitness far a particular ptrpose use. In
any event, Dine Company shall not be respensibie for any damages, Including but nat limited to special,
consequential, direct or indirect. The manufacturer or its authorized Representative is solely responsible
for warranty work.

6. RECONDITIONED USED EQUIPMENT-WARRANTIES: Unless otherwise provided on the sales invoice or a
manufacturer’s warranty has been transferred to Purchaser, all reconditioned used equipment is sold
with a 30 days parts and labor warranty, excluding travel and overtime.

7. INSTALLATION SERVICE: Installation services are to include receiving, warehaousing, delivery to
Purchaser’s premises, uncrating, and setting-in-place ready for final connection by others. Refrigeration
piping, if any, is to be the responsibility of the Purchaser unless specified above. Exhaust system duct
wark, material and fabor, if any, is the responsibility of the Purchaser unless specified above. Purchaser
shali also be respansible of the HVAC balancing after the exhaust hood is installed. Plumbing and
electrical rough-ins or final connection are not provided by Dine Company and shall be the responsibility
of the Purchaser, Contractor or Sub-Contractors (not Dine Company) are responsible for ¢cenforming to all
prevailing codes: i.e. electrical, plumbing, health etc. and extra charges wiil be applied if changes are
required to include local code requirements. Purchaser is respansible for defivered property and services
for insuring and securing against loss due to theft, fire, damage or acts of God. Initial

8. INSTALLATION CHARGES: Labor charges are based on straight time for eight (8) hours, including travel

Initial:

Southwest Christian
Page3of4
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Dine Company 11/02/2020

time, in {24) hours day and time and one haif for any hours incurred abave (8) hours in the same (24) hour
day. The Purchaser agrees to reimburse Dine Company far truck expenses, meals and lodging reguired to
transport and install the Equipment unless otherwise specified above. Change arders will be invoiced as
additional expenses.

9. EREIGHT CHARGES: Unless otherwise noted, freight charges are not computed in quoted Equipment
prices. These shall be added on and are the responsibility of the Purchaser.

10. TAXES: Unless noted, State and local taxes are not in guated Equipment prices. These shall be added
on and are the responsibility of the Purchaser.

11. FINANCE CHARGES: Unpaid past due balances will be charged 1%% per month,

12. LEGAL EEES: The Purchaser is responsible for attorney’s fees, and other fees or costs associated with
Htigation ar other efforts incurred to collect any amount due under this Contract.

13. MODIFICATION OF AGREEMENT: No provision of this Contract may be modified in whole or part except by
a written agreement executed by Purchaser and a duly authorized officer of Dine Company.

Standard Pre-payment with order is 50% for purchases from $250-$75,006 and 30% for purchases over $75,000 with
subseguent progress payments. Balance due at time of delivery unless otherwise stated in body of the quote.
Progress payments are due upoh payment request and/or as noted below.

| have read item #2 and agree: PROJECTED DELIVERY DATE: Initial

| have read item #7 and agree: initial

Project Total: §

pPayment Terms: § {deposit} - Pald on : Check #

s Due on
5 Due on
$ Due upon completion

Printed Name: Date:

Accepted and approved by {Signature}):

Acceptance: Date:

Printed Name:
Project Grand Total: $14,472.20

Initial:

Scuthwest Christian
Page 4 of 4
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Internal Revenue Service Deparimernt of the Treaswy .

District Director

Erplover ideniifastion Numbes

[ F:rilion - .
! AUt 2 5 1987 : 62-1257195
) Cone sl
310054838
Porgon te Contseh
Southwest Co: : s s Dale Pepper
8504 Terry R;]alénﬂmi)’ Mistries | Condact Telsphons Rumsbar:
Louisville, KY 40258 ‘ 513-684-3578
Accounting Perlod Ending:

502-935-0310
Decembey 31

Dear Applicant:

' Based on infuormetion supplied, and assuming yvour operationg will be ag stated im your
application for receogniticn of exsmption, we have determined you ars exempt rom Faderal

imeeme tox under sectiom 50L(o)(3) of the Internzl Revenus Ceode.

. Be have furthsr determiped that vou sre not & privets foundetiem withim the
mesning of section 502(a) of the Code, becsuse you are am erganization described in
gestion 209(a)(l) and 170(b)(1}{A)(ui).

If your seurees of support, oF your purposes, character, or methed of opsretion

shaunge, plesse let us koow S0 we can gensider the effect ef the shange om your exempl
In the case of an agendment to your crganisational doeument

sStatus and Toundation status.
Also, vou sheould

or bylews, plemsss semd uS & copy of ths amendsd doocument or bylaws.
inferm us of all chenges im vour pame or sddress.
A8 of Jamuery 1, 1984, vou are liable for taxes undsr the Fsdsrel InsSurance

Cemtributicns Act (sccial Security taxes) on remuneration of $100 or mere you pay to each
af your employess during a calsndar year. You are mot liable fer the taxr imposed under

whe Fedsral Unemployment Tax Aot (FUTA].

Since you ere not & private foundastiom, you are not subjeot to the excise taxes under
Howaver, vou ars not autometically szempt from sther Fedsral

Shapter 42 of ths Cods.
excise taxes. If you have any questions about excise, employment, or other Federsl taxss,
plegss let us knaw.

Donors may deduct contributions teo you as provided ip secticn 170 of the
Cede. Beguests, legaciss, dovisses, transfers, or gifts to vou or IoF your useé &rs
dedustihla for Foderal estate and gift tax purposes if they meet the applisable provisions

of Ceds sectioms 2055, 2108, and 2522.

{over)

2.0, Bor 2508, Cincinnatl, O £5201 Latter 947(D0) (Rav. £-80)




fhe box checked inm ths heading of this lstter shows vhether yeu wmust file Farm 290,
Return of Orgeanization Exempt from Income Tam. IS Yes i gheoked, wyou are regulred to
#ile Ferm 990 emiy if your groess receipts each year are mormslly wore than §30.000. If &
returg 1s required, it mugt be filed by tho 15ih dey of the Fifeh menih after the end of
yeur annual sceeunting periocd. The lsw impeses & ponaliy of $i0 & day, up to 2 maximum of
5,000, when a return Lf filed late, unless thers 1s roasgnmable cause Fer the delay.

¥ou are not reguired to file Federal imcome iax returns unless veu are Subjsel te ths
tm% on norelatsd business income under ssation 5LI of the Cede. I you Bre auhjest to
this 2ax. vou must file an intame taz retura gn Form 280-%, Exompt Orgenizstion Business
Inceme Tax Return. Yn this letter, we are not detsrmining wheihsr any gf wour present er
propemzed astivitisz ars unrelated trade or business ms defined in seetion G613 of ths Ceds.

¥ou nesd an emplover idemtificatien number even LI yeu have mo sEployees. If an
employsr identificeticn mumber was net entsred on your aspplicstiocs, & mumber will be
“ﬁﬁéfE§§d*fﬁ“?ﬁﬁ*ﬁﬁdfy&afﬁill*bgﬂaﬁviseéfof&itf%%Plaase-usa*that*numharraneall*raiurns»?au
!

fils amd in sll corraspondence with the Internal Revenue Ssrvice.
If the hesding of this lstter indicmies that a cavest applies, the cavesl below 13 2a
integral pert of the lstiar. ..
Recsuse this letier eould heslp resslve any questions about your szempt status =
foundntion stetus, you should kesp it in your permansnt records. ST
If you have eny gusstiens, plemse contaet the person vhess neme and t@laphaa@-&ng@ar
are shoep im the heading of thia Xetter. ’
Stncerely yoursg,

District Bé?ecaa}’

L etier B4700S ey, 4-88)




Southwest Community Ministries
Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2020_2021 - FY21 P&L

July 2020 - June 2021

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET
Reavahie
Denations
Restricted Donations
700 Individuals 7,970.00 5,000.00
701 Churches 11,420.00 10,000.00
703 Business 15,000.00
705 Winterhelp (CWH} B,048.00 15,000.00
706 LG&E Pilot Program 12,000.00
707 NonGash (Gift Cards) 2,500.00 5,000.00
709 Non-Profit Organizations 314,368.06 75,000.00
Total Restricted Donations 344,306.06 137,000.00
Unrestricted Donation
800 individuals 10,387.GC 15,000.00
801 Churches 9,339.34 10,000.00
B03 Business 1,234.54 8,000.00
804 Catholic Health (CHI) 2,000.00 12,000.00
806 LG&E Pilot Program - Admin 1,266.00
808 Non-Profit Organizations - Admin 11,028.58 8.000.00
Total Unrestricted Donation 33,980.47 54,266.00
Total Donations 378,295.53 191,266.00
Fundraising Income
2 Lenten Services 1,000.00
3 Other Fundraising Events 17,701.88 48,334.00
4 Qutsourced Fundraising 18,813.04 15,000.00
Total Fundraising Income 38,514.92 64,334.00
Metro - MOW Service Conract 1,531.45 10,000.00
Metro Grants
708 Meatro Grant 45,700.00 23,000.00
808 Metro Grant - Admin 87,700.00
Total Metro Grants © 45,700.00 80,700.00
Total Revenue $462,041.90 $356,300.00
GROSS PROFIT $462,041.90 $356,300.00
Expenditures
Administrative Expenses
Audit & Accounting 8,872.07 6,000.00
Business insurance - All H,900.42 11,000.00
Depreciation Expense 10,000.00
Fundraising Expenses 45.00
Fundraising Events & Fees 2,064.49 7.000.00
Total Fundraising Expenses 2,109.49 7,000.00
2,500.00

Marketing - ads, brouchura, etc

Accrual Basis Tuesday, February 23, 2021 12:16 PM GMT-05:00
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Southwest Community Ministries
Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2020_2021 - FY21 P&L

July 2020 - June 2021

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET
Mambharshin Faas/Milea/Classes 49800 2.5800.00
Mileage 163.42 1,500.00
Networking - help, advice, etc. 500.00
QOccupancy Costs
Hosting/Maintenance of Website 769.17 1,000.00
Internet - Phanes (TW Spectrum) 2,231.73 4,000.00
LG&E {Both Buildings) 5,046.66 10,000.00
Misc. Ocoupancy Expense 1,802.28 500.00
Trash & Recycling Pickup 582.60 1,000.00
Water {Both Buildings) 1,814.00 5,000.00
Total Occupancy Costs 12,256.45 21,500.00
Office Expenses 67.26
Bank Fees 91.07 156.00
Furniture, compuier, etc 4,080.96 2,500.00
Office Supplies 1,603.18 1,500.00
Postage 190.58 1.000.00
Total Office Expenses 6,033.04 5,150.00
Personnel Costs
Insurances (Aflac) 426.20 2,100.00
Payroll - Safaries 52,525.16 110,000.00
Payroll Service Fee 17.50 1,300.00
Payroll Taxes 3,968.91 30,000.00
Total Personnel Costs 56,937.77 143,400.00
Repairs & Maintenance
Contractor Charges 282.00 1,500.00
Misc. Repairs 5,550.00
Repair Parts or supplies, stc. 37.49 2,000.00
Van Maintenance & Repairs 1,605.02
Fuel for Van 117.21 300.00
Total Van Maintenance & Repairs - 1,722.23 300.00
Total Repairs & Maintenance 2,041.72 9,350.00
Total Administrative Expenses 87,815.38 220,400.00
Payrolt Expenses 32,246.61
Program Expenses 63.58
60100 Direct Financial Assistance 1,170.00
LGE 1/,882.00 6U,000.00
Rent 255,061.41 23,000.00
Water Company 28,773.00 25,000.00
Total 60100 Dlrect Financial Assistance 302,882.41 108,000.00
60200 Direct Non-cash Asslstance 258.07
Background Checks 160.00
2/3

Accrual Basis Tuesday, February 23, 2021 12:16 PM GMT-05:00




Southwest Community Ministries
Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2020_2021 - FY21 P&L

July 2020 - June 2021

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET
Cliant Gifta a.h? R.000.00
Food 2,062.18 7,000.00
MOW - Mileage 164.58 600.00
MOW Specific Purchases 500.00
Other Programs (W4W, Kosair) 5,000.60
Pilot Program 3,461.00 200.00
Program Supplies 2,000.00
Volunteer Appreciation 20.00 500.00
Total Program Expenses 309,992.36 128,800.00
Reimbursements 390.00
Total Expendltares $440,444.35 $349,200.00
NET QPERATING REVENUE $21,597.55 $7,100.00
Other Revenue
Bank interest Earned 17.49
i otal Other Hevenue $17.49 $0.00
NET OTHER REVENUE $17.49 $0.00
NET REVENUE $21,615.04 $7,100.00

Accrual Basis Tuesday, February 23, 2021 12:16 PM GMT-05:00
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Certified Public ccautants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Southwest Community Ministries

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Southwest Community Ministries (& nonprofit
organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2020, and the related statements
of activities cash flows and statement of functiona! activities by department for the year then ended, and the related

notes to the financial statements.
Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Managemenit is responsitle for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal controt relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit 1 obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial staterments
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures {o obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The pracedures selected depend on the ayditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the fnancial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessmenis,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financiat
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpase of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reascnableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, s well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide @ basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

in our opinion, the financial statements referred o above present fairly, in all materiat respects, the financial position
of Southwest Community Ministries as of June 30, 2020, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Stephens & Lawson CPAs

Louisville, Kentucky
December 15, 2020

5203 DIXIE HIGIIWAY « LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY 40216-1758 « (5023 HR-4376 « FAX {502 3184373




SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

June 30,2020

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS

Cash - Without Donor Restrictions

Cash - With Donor Restrictions for Assistance to Specified Groups
Money Market Accounts

Accounts Receivable

Gift Card Inventory

Total Currenf Assets

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Land
Depreciable Fixed Assets
Accumutated Depreciation

Net Praperty end Equipment

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Payroll Relaied Liabilities
COVID Program Liabilities
Total Curtent Lisbilities

NET ASSETS

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions
Net Assets With Donor Restrictions

Total Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESE FINANCIAL STAT

¥ 163,043
38,245

137,787

1,531

11,271

& 30,674
381,003

(101,139)

$ 7,658
21,200

589,312
18,245

PP =L

$ 351,877

310,538

$ 662,413

$ 34,858

627,357

$_662415

EMENTS



SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Without Donor With Denot

Restrictions Rastrictigns Total
SUPPORT AND REVENUE
Dionations:
Churches $ 13,633 $ 16,370 § 30,003
Individuals 32,694 5,526 37,620
Non Cash Danations 17,228 - 27.228
Other Organizations 29,275 222,495 255,710
Special Events 52,623 - 52,623
Outsourced Fundraising 3,471 - 3471
Fee for Service 12,872 - 12,872
Governmensal Fuading 86,450 30,000 114,450
Interest 159 . 159
Net Assets Released from Restrictions
By Satistaction af Donor Imposed
Restrictions 244,677 (244,677) -
Total Support end Revenus 502,482 29,714 532,196
FUNCTIONAYL EXPENSES
Program Services
Children's Programs 23,215 - 23,213
Emergency Assistance 105,374 - 105,374
Metro Formuta Grant 91,290 - $1,290
Meals on Whesls 21,907 - 21,907
Food Programs 23,267 - 23,267
W4W Grant 2,084 - 2,084
Utitity Assistance Programs 134,240 - 134,240
Gieneral and Supporting Services 37,224 - 37,224
Fyndraising 31,213 - 31,213
Tota! functional Expenses 469,814 - 449,814
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 32,668 29,714 62,382
WET ASSETS BEGINNING OF YEAR 556,644 8,531 565,175
NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR § 589,312 § 38,243 § 627,557

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN IN TEGRAL PART OF THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-3-




SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Chenge in Net Assels
Adjustments to recongils change in net assets 10
net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
(Incresse) Decrease in:
Accounts Recaivatle
Gift Card Inventory
Increase {Decrease) o
Accounts Payable
Accrugd Payroll Costs

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OFERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Fixed Asset Purchases
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Proceeds from COVID Programs
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH & CASH BQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END QOF YEAR

Non-Cash Contelbution of Gift Cards § 13,450
Other Non Cash Donations 13,778
Non-Cash Expenditures {(Use of Gift Cards) 5 (9.373)
Use of Other Non-cash Denations $ (13,778)
Interest Pald % -
Income Taxes Paid b3 -

§ 62,332

17,643

5,969
(4,078)

(12,500)
(2,441)

66,975

{8,381}
(8,381

27,200
27,200

85,794
§ 253,281

$ 339,075

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

-4-
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SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 3G, 2020

NOTE A — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

This summary of significant sccounting policies of Southwest Comtmunity Ministries is presented to assist in understanding the
Ministry's financial staternents.

Nature of Activifies

Southwest Community Ministries (the Ministry} 15 a private non-profit Ministry organized in 1984 under IRS section 501 ¢e)(3). The
purpose of the Ministry is to provide assistance (0 individuals facing financial hardship. Its primary sources of revenue ars governmental
funding and veluntary donations from ndividuals and organizations within the Metro Louisville Kentucky area.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of Southwest Community Ministries have been prepared on the accrual basis. To ensure observance of
Limitations and restrictions placed on the use of resources available to the Ministey, the accounts are maintained by categorizing all
transactions based on the program servioe for which the transactions have been initiated and according to the restrictions of current

aceounting standards.
Basis of Presentation

The Ministry reports information regarging its finaneial position and activitics according to two classes of net assets that are based upon
the existence or absence of resirictions on use that are placed by its donors: hot assets with donor restrictions eud net asssts without

Jdonor regirictions,

Net assels without danor resirictions are resources availeble to suppart operations, The only limits on the use of net assets without donor
restrictions are the broad limits resujting from the nature of the Ministry, the environment in which it aperates, the purposes specified in
it corporate doounents and its application for tax-exempt status, and any limits resulting from contractual agreements with creditors and
others that are entered into in the course of its operations.

Net assets with donor restriction arg T8sauTSes fhat are restricted by a donor for use for & particular purpose or iz a particuler fuiure
period. The Ministry's unspent contributions are reported in this class if the denor limited their use, as are promised contributions that

are not yet dug.

Contributions of property and equipment or cash restricted to acquisition of property and equipment arc reported ag net asseis with donor
restriction if the donor has restricted the use of the property or equipment to a particular program. If donors specify a length of time over
which the property or equipment must e used, the restrictions expire evenly over the required period. Absent that type of resiriction for
use, the Minlstry considers the regtriction met when the asssts are placed in service,

When a donor's restriction is satisfied, gither by using the resources in the manner specified by the donor or by the passage of time, ths
expiration of the restriction is reported in the financial statements by reclassifying the net assets from nhet assets with donor restrictions (o
net gssets without donor restrictions.




SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Juns 30, 2020

NOTE A — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES — CONTINUED

Compensated Absences

Employees of the Ministry are entitled to paid vacation, peid sick days, and personal days off, depending on job classification, length of
service, and other factors. It is impracticable to accurately estimate the amount of compensation for future absences particularly since
compensated absences ars not peid upon termination of empiayment. Accordingly, no lishility has been recorded in the accompanying
financial statements. The Ministry's policy 18 to recognize the costs of compensated absences when actually paid to employees.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statsments in conformity with generally aceepted accounting principles requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect certain amounts and disclasures, Accordingly actual results could differ from those sstimares.

Income Taxes

The Ministry is exempt from federal income taxes under Sectiont 501 of the Internal Reveaue Code, as desoribed in Section 501 (c)(3}.
In addition, the Ministry qualifiss for the charitable contribution under Sectien 170 (b)(1){A} and has been classified as an other than a

private foundation ander Section 309 (a)(2).

The Ministry's Forms 990, Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax for the years ending Fune 30, 2017, 2018, 2019 and 2020
are subject to examination by the IRS, generally for three years after they were filed.

Cash and Cash Equivalenis

For purposes of the statement of financia! position and the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalenis consist of cash and other
highly liquid resources, such as investments in certificates of deposit and money market funds, with an original maturity of three months
or less when purchased. Restricted cash and cash equivalents are limited in use to the provision of specified types of client assistance by

the donors.
Source of Revennes
The Ministry's primary sources of revenue are private donations and governmental grants,

Acecounis Recelvable

The Ministry routinely does not have outstanding receivables. However any such receivables generally consist primarily of amounts
pledged by donors to the Emergency Assistance Programs and are non-interest bearing. Donations receivable are stated at unpaid
valances. In the rare event a receivable has been recorded and subsequently becomes uncoltectible, the Ministry uses the direet write off
method to account for bad debts, Tt is the Ministry’s policy to charge off uncollectible donations receivables against the associated
revenue account when management determines the receivable will not be collected.

e




SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES
NGOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2020

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

Property and Equipment

The Ministry capitalizes all expenditures in excess of $3,000 for property and equipment at cost except for contributed property.
Centribufed property and equipment is recorded at fair value at the date of donation. If donors stipulate now long the assets must be
used, the cantributlons are recorded as support with donor restrictions. In the absence of such stipulations, contributions of preperty and
equipment are recorded as support without donor restrictions. Depreciation is provided over the estimated useful lives of the respective
gssets on a straight-line basis. Routine repairs ard mainienance are expensed as ingurred.

Revenue with Donor Restrictions

Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported a3 increases in net assets without donor restrictions if the restrictions expive
{that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends oz purpose resiziction fs accomplished) in she reporting perfod in which the revenue is
recognized, All other donor-restricted contributions are reporied as increases in net assets with donor restrictions, depeading on the
nature of the restrictions. When n restriction expires, restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricled net assets and reported in the

statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions,

Expense Allocation

Directly identifiable expenses are charged to programs and supporting services, Expenses related to more than one function ere charged
to programs and supporting services on the basls of periodic time and expense stidies, Management and general expenses include those
expenaes that are not directly identifiable with mny other specific fnction but provide for the overall support and direction of the

Ministry,
NOTE B—UNCONDITIONAL PROMISES TO GIVE

Unconditional promises to give are expected to be realized in one year or less and ere classified as assets with donor restrictions in the
statement of activities. There were no unconditional promises to give at year end,

NOTE C -~ FAIR YALUL OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Current accounting standards require disclosure of an estimate of fafr value of certain financial instruments. The Ministry's significant
financial instruments are cash and cash equivalents, certificates of deposit, and accounts receivable, For these financial instruments,

carrying values approximate fzir vafue,
NOTE D- CONCENTRATIONS
Thée Mirijstry is heavily dependent on funding through Louisville Tefferson County Kentucky Metro Government,. For the year ended

June 3G, 2020 the Ministry reccived in excess of 20% of it support through Metra Goverment programs. The continved participation in
these programs is wholly dependent on the administration of these progranis to the satisfaction of the Louisville Jefferson County

Kentucky Meiro Government and that entity's continued funding of such programs.

8-




SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2020

NOTE E —~ FROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment balances for the year ended June 30, 2020 were as follows:

Non-depreciable Assefs

Land

Total Non Depreciebie

NOTE & - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - CONTINUED

Deptreciable Assets

Buildings

Land and Building Improvements
Transportation Equipment

Bquipment
Total Depreciabie

Total Fixed Assets

Accumulaied Deprecigtion

Buildings

Land and Building Improvements

Transportation Equipment

Equipment

Total Accumulated Depreciation

Depreciation, on a straight line basi
Revenue Service standards, Certain assets ettached to real estate were determined to be better descr

than cquipment.

Beginning of Year ~ Additions Deletions End of Year
8 30,674 % - 3 -3 30,674
30,674 - 30,674
Beginning of Yoar Additicns Reagsignmenis Deletions End of Year
-] 281,941 § - $ $ 281,941
22,644 - 23,954 - 46,398
21,536 - - - 21,536
3%, /0b 5,481 (43,598} £4,402 IUVLE
384,887 8,381 ' - 12,265 § 381,003
3 415561 % 8,381 % - & 12,265 § 411,677
End of Year Additions Reassignmenis  Deletions End of Year
$ 55,804 % 7,049 § - % - § 62,853
13,080 4,082 5,182 22,944
2,871 4,307 - - 7,178
24,006 2,205 (5,782) 12,263 8,164
$ 95,761 3§ 17,643 § - § 12,265 § 101,139

s, for the current year is $17,643. Lives essentially miror those recommended in the Internal
ibed s building improvements rather




SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2020

NOTE F- PROMOTION EXPENSES

The Ministry from time to time uses advertising to promote its programs among the audiences it serves. Advertising costs are expensed
as incurred. Advertising and public relation expense af § 2,396 was recorded for the year ended June 30, 2020.

NOTE G - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
Subsequent events were evaluated through December 15, 2020, which is the date the financial staternents were available ta be issued.

NOTE H - NON-CASH DONATIONS

The Ministry benefits from the volunteer services of a iarge number of individuals whe assist in its program operation, office
administration and fundraising activities. The value of these services are not reflected in the financial statements because they da not
meet the criteria for recognition but is estimated to exceed $65,000 based upon approximate hourly rate for the type of service
performed, The Ministry received in excess of $290,000 in food and in excess of $11,00D in nen-food items which wers either
distributed to disadvantaged individuals or used in ministry operations which are not recorded in these financial stetements.

NOTE I - CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS, RESTRICTED CASH, AND RESTRICTED CASH EQUIVALENTS

Restricted cash on the statements of financial position ingludes restricted cash received with restrictions imposed by donors (but not yet
spent) for direct assistance to disadvantaged tndividuals. The follewing table provides a reconcilietion of cash, cash equivalents,
restricted cash, and restricted cash equivalents reported within the statements of financial position that sum to the totals of the same such

ammounts in the statements of cesh flows.

Cash $ 163,043
Restricted cash 38,245
Money Market

Accounts 137,787
Total 339075

As of June 30, 2020, al! cash on deposit with loca] financial institutions were fully insured by FDIC insurance.

NOTE J— COST ALLOCATION

Certain categaries of sxpenses are attributable to more than one program or supporiing funciion and are allocated on a reasonable basis
that is consistently applied. The expenses that are allocated are compensation which are aliocated on the basis of estimates of time and
effort, Oceupancy costs, depreciation, supplies and utifity and other costs, are allocated based on percentage of revenue earned by

department,

-10-




SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 38, 2020

NOTE K —COVID PROGRAM PROCEEDS

On May 4, 2020, the Ministry received a loan advance in the amount of $5,000 under the Economic Injury Disaster Loan Program
{RIDL The EIDL, expanded as part of the Coronavirus Aid, Reljef and Economic Security Act ("CARES Act™), provides for loans to
qualifying businesses for amounts up to § 150,000 dollars . The advances ars forglvable as long as the borrower uses the loan proceeds

for payroll, and meintaing its payroll levels,

The unforgiven portion of the BIDL loan is payable aver & period of up to thirty years at an interest rate of 2.75%, with a deferral of
peyments for the first year. The Ministry cusrently belioves that its use of the loan advance meets the conditions for full forgiveness of

the loan.

On April 23, 2020, the Ministry received loan proceeds in the amount of approximately $22,200 under the Paycheck Protection Program
(“PPP"). 'Tae PPP, established as part of the Coronavirus Aid, Rellef and Economic Security Act (“CARES Act”), provides for loans to
qualifying businesses for amounts up to 2.5 times of the average monthly payroll expenses of the qualifying business. The loans and
gccrued interest are forgivable after eipht or twenty four weeks as long as the borrower uses the loan procceds far cligible purposes,
including payroll, benefits, rent and utilities, and maintains its payroll levels. The 2mount of loan forgiveness will be reduced if the
borrawer {erminates empioyees ar reduces salaries during the eight-week peried,

The unforgiven portlon of the PPP loan is payable over two years at an intercst rate of 1%, with e deferral of payments for the first six
months. The Minisiry currently believes that its use of the loan proceeds meets the conditions for full forgiveness of the loan. Tt is
enticipated that the combined receipt of thess amounts (EIDL & PPF) may result in the required repayment of an amount equal to $5,000

doliars,

Potential acerbed interest on these loans was less than one hundred dollars, This amount has not beer accrued in these financial
statements pending final decisions by the SBA on future forgiveness of these loans.

NOTE L ~ ADOPTION OF NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

Effective July 1, 2019, the Minist'y adopted FASB Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2016-15 Statement of Cash Flows —
Classification of Certain Cash Receipls and Cash Payments. This ASU seeks provide clarity to specific cash flow issues with the

objective of reducing the existing diversity of presentation that is currently in practice.

Implementation of ASU 2016-15 did net require reclassification or restaternent of any opening balances rctaied to the period presented,

Effective July I, 2019, the Ministry adopted FASB Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2018-08 Clarifying the Scope and the
Accounting Guidance for Contributions Received and Contributions Made, This ASU sesks to clarify end improve the scope and the
accounting guidance for contributions received and contributions made. This guidance is Intended to assist entities with the following:

evaluating whether transactions should be accounted for as contributions (nonreciprocal transactions) within the scope of
Topic 958, Not-for-Profit Entities, or as exchange (reciprocal) transactions subject to other guidance and

determining whether a contribution is conditional

=11«
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SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2020

NOTE L - ADOPTION OF NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS - Continued

Implementation of ASU 2018-08 di not Tequire reciessification or restatement of any opening balances related to the period presented.

Effective July 1, 2019, the Ministry adopted FASB Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2018-18 Statement of Cash Flows — Restricted
Cash. This ASU seeks address the diversity in the classification and presentation of changes in restricted cash on the statement of cash
flows. The amendments in this update require that a statement of cash flows explain the change during the periad in the total of casi,
cash equivalents, and amounts generally described as restricted cash or resizicted cash equivaients, Therefore, amaunts generally
described as restricted cash and restricted cash equivalents should be included with cash and cash equivalents when reconciling the
beginning-of-perfod and end-of-periad total amounts shown on the statement of cash flows. The smendments in this update do not
provide a definition of restricted cash or restricted cash equivalents,

Implementation of ASU 2018-18 did not require reclassification or restatement of eny opening balances refated to the period presented.



& | STEPHENS
") & LAWSON

Certified Public Accountants

Board of Directors and Executive Director
Southwest Community Ministries

8504 Temy Road

Louisville KY 40272

In ptanning and performing our audit of the financiaf statsments of Southwest Community Ministries as of and for
the year ended Juna 30, 2020, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, we considered Southwest Community Ministries’ internal control over financial reporting (internat control}
as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing
our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Organization’s internal control. Accordingly, we dc not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organizatlon's

internal control.

Our conslderation of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding paragraph and was not
designed to identify all deficiencies in internal contral that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies
and, therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identifled. Howsver, as
discussed below, we identified a certain deficiency in internal control that we conslder ta be q material weakness.

A deficiency in internal conrol exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employess, in the nermal course of performing fheir assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and carrect,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies in Internal
control, such that thera is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the Qrganization’s financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. We consider the following deficiency
in Southwest Community Ministries’ internal control fo be a material weakness:

The Organization lacks personnel with sufficient expertise to apply generally accepted accounting principles
to preparing its financial statements including note disclosures and thus, does not have internal contrel
procedures reguired to format the financlal statements In conformity with U. 8. general accepted aceounting

principles.

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Board of Directors, and
others within the Organization, and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these

specified parties.

Stephens & Lawson CPAs
Louisvile, Kentucky
December 15, 2020
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December 15, 2020

Roard of Directers and Executive Direclor
Southwest Community Ministries

8504 Terry Road

Louisville KY 45272

We have audited the financial statements of Scuthwest Community Ministries for the year ended June 30, 2020,
and we will issue our repart thereon dated December 1, 2020, Professional standards raquire that we provide you
with information about our responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards, as well as certain
information related to the planned scope and fiming of our audit. We have communicated such information in aur
letter to you dated December 15, 2020, Professional standards aisg require that we commuricate o you the

following information related to our audit.
Significant Audit Matters
Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Fractices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant accounting
policies used by Southwest Community Ministries are described in Note A to the financial staternents. As further
described in Nots Q to the financial statements, the Church adopted three new accounting standards this year ASU
2048-15 Statemant of Cash Flows ~ Classification of Certain Cash Receipts and Cash Payments; ASU 2018-08
Clarifying the Scope and the Accounting Guidance for Contributions Received and Contributions Made; and ASU
2048-18 Stalement of Cash Flows ~ Resfricted Cash. No-other accounting policies were adopted and the
application of existing policies was not changed during the year ending December 31, 2019.. We neoted no
transactions entered Into by the Organization during the year for which there is a lack of autharitative guidance or
consensus. Al significant transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the propsr period.

Accounting estimates are an Integral part of the financial statemants prepared by management and are based on
management's knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events.
Certain accounting estimates are particufarly sensitive because of their significance to the financtal statements and
because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly fram those expecied. The most
sensitive estimates affecting the financial statements were;

Management's estimate of the depreciable lives of capital assets which are based on prior years'
exparience.

Management's estimate of the valuation of noncash supply and food which are based on prior years’
experlence and published standard valuation.

We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop these estimates in determining that they
are reasonable In relation to the financial statements taken as a whole,

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.

Difficultiss Encountered in Performing the Audit
We encountered ne significant difficutties in deafing with management in performing and completing our audit.

Correctad and Uncorrected Misstalements

Professional standards require Us to accumulate all misstatements identified during the audit, other than those that
are clearly frivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. Management has corrected all
such rmisstatements. Misstatements detected as a result of audit procedures and correctad by management were
material, individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whaole, A copy of all misstatements




detected and ‘corrected‘ along with 2 copy of your updated depreciation schedules accompanies this
correspondence.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, a disagresment with management is a disagreement on a financial accounting, reporting,
or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial statements
or the auditor's report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audif.

Management Representations

We have requestad certain representations from management that are included in the management representation
letter dated December 15, 2020, -

Management Consuftations with Other Independent Accountants

in some cases, managerment may decide to consult with other accountanis about auditing and accounting matters,
similar to obtaining a “secand opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves application of an accounting
principle to the Organization’s financial statements or a determination of the type of auditor's opinion that may be
expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to
determine that the consuitant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such constitations with

other accountants.
Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing standards,
with management each year prior to retention as the Qrganization's auditors, However, these discussions occurred
in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a condition to our retention.

This information is Intended solely for the use of the Board of Directors and the Executive Director of Southwest
Community Ministries and is not Intended to be, and should not be, used by anycne other than these specified -

parfies.
Very fruly yours,

Stephens & Lawson CPAs
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8:57 AW
11120720 Transaction Journal
Ali Transactions
Date Account Dakit Cradit Mame Class

08/30/2020 Parsonnei Costs 54,382.07 Corract Payroll .. Program:Matro Emargency Asslstance
Peraopnat Costs 56,048,22 Correct Payroll .. Support Sarvices Allocabla
Personnst Cosis 297747 Correct Payrel ... Program:Chlldrene Programs
Parsonnet Cosls 6,370.88 Gorrsct Payroll .. Program:EA
Parsonne} osts 13,121.66 Comegt Payrali ... Program:Mesls o Whaals
Personnel Costs 1,807.44 Correct Payred ... Program:Food Peniry
Parscnnel Costs 5,657.46 Correct Payroll .. Program:Ulillly Programa
Fersonne| Costs 3,798.44 Comect Payroll ... Support Sarvices:Fundraleing
Perscnnel Costs 11,268.31 Corract Payroll ... Support Services:Allocable
Persennel Costs 4D,486.07 Gorrect Payroll .. Support Senvices:Allocable
3 » Other Fundraising Event arz CCorect Codin.,  Suppert Senvices:Allocable
3 » Uther Fundraising Event 379 GQCorectCodin.. Support Services Fundralsing
Qesipancy Costs 1,670,209 Alocatlons per...  Program;Ghildrena Programs
Ocoupaitoy Costs 3,613.19 Alocations per..  Program:EA
Ogceupancy Costs 54.85 Alooatlons per ... Program:Mesls on Whaels
Qecupanoy Costs 72574 Alocations par...  ProgresmFood Pantry
Qocupancy Casts 3,405.81 Alocations per...  ProgramiUtitity Programs
Qceupancy Costs 2,288.87 Alosations par ... Support Services: Fundralsing
Decupancey Costs 6,778.34 Alacations pst ... Support Services:Allocable
QOcoupansy Costs 18,000,78  Alocafions per...  Support Services:Allccabls
Allocated Costs §,878.14 Alocations per ... Program:Childrens Programs
Allpcated Costs 12,374.88 Alogetions per,..  ProgramiEA
Aliocated Cosis 188.18 Alocations per..  Program:Meals on Whaels
Aliocated Costs 248582 Alocaiions per .. Program:Foad Paniry
Allgeated Coets 11,884.67 Alocations per...  Program:Utiity Programs
Afiocated Cosle 7,634,712 Alogations per...  Support Sorvices Furdraising
Allocated Cosls 23,208,685 Alacations per..  Support Services:Allccable
Allocated Cosls 84,734.00 Alocations per...  Support Sarvices:Allocable
Fundraising Events & Fess 60,60 GCarrect Cocdin...  Support Services:Fundraising
Fundraising Events & Fees 5000  CComect Codin..  Suppart Services:Allosable
Lenten Lunches 100,00 CCorrect Gedin...  Support Services:Fundrslalng
{enten Lunches 10000 CCorfect Godin..  Support Services:Allocable
Depraclafion Expense 17,843.00 record depetiat..  Suppert Sarvices:Alkacabie
Accumulated Depreclation 17.843.00 record depeciat..  Suppori Services:Allncable
Farsonnel Costs 777,08 Correci Payroll ... Program:Utilliy ProgramaiLGE Pilet
Altooated Gosts 1,802,156 aliocations Program:Utlity Programs.LGE Pliat
Occupancy Cosis 487.79 gllocations Program:Utility Programs:LGE Pllat
Metro Grants 5,750.00 Second Journa..  Program:EA
Metre Grants 8780.00 Seccnd Jouma...  Support Services:Aliocable
MOW Fas for service 1,521.45 Reocord unpald ...  Suppert Servicas:Allocablia
Acerized Recelvablos 1,63145 Record unpaid ... Suppert Services:Allocabie
707 - NorCash $,0687.25 Racord Inkind...  PregramChildrens Programs:Baok to 8...
Back To School Suppiles 3,367.25 Record inkind .. Program:Childrens Programs:Sack to 8...
707 - NonCash B80.00 Recordinkind ...  Program:Chiidrens Programs
Klgs Christmas 980,00 Record inkind ...  Program:Ghilirens Programa
809 + NonCash 227141 Resordinking ...  Support Sarvices:Allocable
Repairs & Malntenance 1.071.81 Record inkind ... Suppoit Servicss Alloceble
Qocupancy Cosis 1,200,00 Record in kind ... Suppont Senvices:Aikcable
804 + NonCash 1,061.50 Record inkind ...  ProgramEA
Supplies & Materlais 1,061,680 Record inkind ..  Program:EA
308 - NonCash 5498.08 Recordinkind.. Suppor Servigas:Fundralsing
Diher Fundralsing Evants 548808 Record inkind ... Support Services;Fundralsing
Equipmant 15,861,890  repass assels Support Services
Apcumuleted Depreciation 12,285.00 recass assets Support Services
3604-06 Tery Road §,616.90 recass assels

- 809 - NonCash 701.27 Correct Gifl Ga...  Program:Food Pantry
Gifts Cards on Hand 4,077.20 Correct Gift Ca...  Program:Food Panity
Food Pantry {2084 Correct GIR Ca..  PrograniFeod Pantry
Food Pantry 466763 Comect Gift Ca.. Program;Food Pantry
240,802 87 240,802,687
TOTAL 240,902,687 240,902,687

Page 1




6/30/20 2019 FEDERAL BOOK SUMMARY DEPRECIATION SCHEDULE

PAGE 1

CLIENT SCU04 SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES ING 62-1257195
11/19/20 D1:40PM
PRIOR
CUR 179/
DATE DATE COsT/ BUS. 179/ SDA/ CURRENT
N, DESCRIPTION S0LD BASIS BCT SDA DEPR METHOD . LIFE D
FORM 930/9%-PF
AUTO / TRANSPORT EQUIPMENT
9 VAN 2019 11713718 21,538 287 S/L 5 4307
TOTAL AUTO / TRANSPORT EQUI 21,5% 0 2871 4,307
BUILDINGS
2 8504 TERRY RCAD 7/26/M 281,843 55,304 S/ 4 7,049
TOTAL SUILDINGS 281,941 0 £5,804 7,049
IMPROVEMENTS
4 HYAC SYSTEM 12/30/11 5,782 5782 /L7 0
5 WALK IN FREEZER 10/61/15 18,172 6,814 s/ 10 1,817
§ SIGNAGE 9/01/15 5,587 218 $/L 10 559
8 ROOF 2017 2/13/17 17,057 4323 S/ 18 1,708
TOTAL 1MPROVEMENTS 45,508 0 18,862 4,082
LAND
1 LAND 172611 30,674 0]
TOTAL LAND 30,674 0 ¢ 0
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT
3 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 2014 6/30/14 4,484 4,484 $/L 5 0
7 PHONE SYSTEM 4/25/16 3,508 111 LY 351
10 GENERATOR 4/06/15 14,555 384 s/L e 1,456
11 BATTERY POWERD SCISSORLIF  12/02/19 3,881 s/ 7 32
12 COPIER 05-15-20 8/15/2 4,500 s/ 6 7
TOTAL MACHINERY AND EQUIPME 30,928 i 5,959 2,205
TOTAL DEPRECIATION 411,677 ¢ 83,496 17,643
GRAND TQTAL DEPRECIATION 111,677 0 83,496 17,643
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Form 990 } OMB No. T545-0047
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2019
Under sactian 501{c), 527, or 4947(2)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations}

» Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

(Rev. january 2020}

ff,?gﬁ:;ﬁ";;‘},:{,ﬂ';%g’:ﬂfg Y > Go to www.irs.gow/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. =

A For the 2018 calendar year, or tax year beginning 7/01 , 2018, and ending  6/30 » 2020

B Cheth if applicable: c D Emplayer identification nunther
Address change  ; SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC 62-1257185
Nama change 8504 TERRY ROAD E Tolaphone number
nitial return LOUISVILLE, KY 40272 502~935-0310

Firal return/terminated
Amended return

G Gross receipts 5 532,184,

Application pending| F Name 2nd address of principal eHficer: Ha) Is this @ group retun for subordinates?H Yes LA|No
K@) 1 ?
B504 TERRY ROAD IQUISVILLE, KY 40272 f}’ FN?;!I{ S:t?;’;ﬂ“giti:ﬁ i&";g‘!ﬂwcﬂom) Yes Na
I Taxceemptstats  [X[5016)3) | [501(0) ( )< Gnsertno) | [494%Ga)Dor | [577
J  Website: > N/A H{c) Group exemptich number ™
K Form of arganization; UCorporalion L] Teust L_l Association u Other ™ [LYear of farmation: }M State of legal dormisile:

Summary
T Briefly descrive The organizalio's misslon of 0%t signicant actvies ASSTSTANCE_T0_ DISADVANTAGED ________
g INOIVIOUADS T TT T
g _______________________________________________________________
€| 2 Check this box » | | if the organization discontinued its aperations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
S| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Fart VI, line Ta). .. ............. oo 3 -9
ﬁ 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part V), line Tb) ..o 4 12
8] 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2019 (Part Vo line2a). .. ... ... 5 5
B 6 Total number of voluntaers (estimale if necessany)... ... e [ 75
E 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), fine 12, .. ... oot Ja 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 9%0-T, ne 38 . ... .. ..o b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants Part VI Jine ThY . 317, 358. 463,070,
3| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIl line 203, ...
g 1¢ Investment income (Part Vi, column (A}, lines 3, 4, and 7d). ... 21. 159,
£ |11 Other revenue (Part Vill, column (A}, lines 5, &, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 1te}............... 22,281, 51,695,
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equa! Part Vill, column (&), line 12). ... 339, 660. 514,924,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part 1X, column (A), fines 1-3).. ..............ooes 142,151. 502, 335.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line &) ..o
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part 1X, column (&), lines 5-10)..... 125,448, 129,063.
é 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part 1X, column (A), line e} ...
o b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (£}, fine 25) * 13,948. Zie
d 17 Other expenses (Part 1X, colurnn (&), lines 11a-11d, 11:-24e).............. ... ... 73,402. 72,311.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)............. 341,001, 703,709,
18 Revenue less expenses. Subiract line 18 from line 12... ... ... ... oiieiioiien. -1,341. -188,785.
3 Baginning of Current Year End of Year
;3 20 Total assets (Part X, N TB) .. ... ... i iiiee et it it £87,774. 800,202.
é 21 Tatal Hiabiities (Part X, e 26) . v e e s 22,599, 34, 858.
35 22 Net assalism. Subtract line 21 from ling 20, ... ..o oo 565,175, 627,557..

Signature Block ™ /

Uncder penalties of perjudy, | fleciare that | have examinedghis reffim, inclyding accampanylng schedutes and statements, end 16 the best of my knowledge and belief, & is true, correct. and
complete. Declaration ofjprdbarar (other tha fer) is bpped orf all in tion of which prepares has any knowledge.
£k Fa

F
> e} Fa e !Daie

L4

Sign ¢ '
Here ) KIM LEANHARDT PRESIDENT
Type ar print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check U if PTIN
Paid ROGER BLOYD, CPA 11/26/20 settempioyes | P00234428

Preparer |rfimsname *~ STEPHENS & LAWSON CPA'S, INC. .
Use Only |rims sadess ™ 5203 DIXIE HWY Fim's EN » 843130843

LOUVISVILLE, KY 40216 Phone ro. 502-448-4376
May the IRS discuss this raturn with the preparer shown above? (see INSTTUCHIONSY. ot vty ea i e [g] Yes [_| No

BAA Faor Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate Instructions. TEEAQIOIL 01/21/20 Form 990 (2019)




Form 990 (2019) SCQUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC §2-1257195 Page 2

Ean Hies| Statement of Program Service Accomplishments —
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any ne InthisPart i ..o o l_]
1 Briefly describe the arganization's mission:

ASSISTANCE TO DISADVANTAGED INDIVIDUALS __

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on tha prior

FOMT 990 0F G00-EZ2 .ot tie ettt ettt et e e e e e e [] ves No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schadule O,
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changas in how it conducts, any program servicas?. . .. [] Yos No

If *Yas," describe these changes on Schadule ©.

4 Describe the arganizai}on’s rogram servica accomplishments for each of lis three largast program services, as measured by expenses,
Section 501 (C>t( ) and 501 (cE(ti) organizations are required to report the ameunt of grants and ailecations to others, the total expenses,

and revenue, [f any, for each program service reported.
43 (Cods: ) (Expsnses § 401,354, Including granis of § ) (Revenue § )
ASSTSTANCE TO DISADVANTAGED INDIVIDUALS e
4b {Code: ) {Expanses $ inciuding grants of $ ) (Revenue § )
4¢ (Cade: ) {Expenses § including grants of 3 ) {Revenue & )]

e A e e ek bas i mmn b vt e e At A R o e et b M Bt bt ek b e e AR e ey e e e e Tm v e L M R R A b o M BT P e
et mmr mm P P e ek b it W R TR Tmr v TEE e T e M im e e bm e e - ot e - i ML WLt Rt s L o o bk WAR e ey e ey Sme e e b b e i e A e
mie e e v P T T g S A MM AR W P e e v e e et e e e bt o e re e e e e b L AL AW R MR T T T e e e e e mae e e e g e e ek W ne e
P e e e e e e s At kB thd e e o e e bW Y T e i MMl R W e e e e e i i e e e ey i bl be e me e e e AL R WAL RS ML T e e e s
Mt i R E ey b o o A mie T ded v A AP Prm e e et i amn e oy e e e e e e e e ML L WM A M N PR e ey e e M e es e e e e e ek e W

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule Q)
(Expenses & Including grants of § ) (Revenuz $ 3

de Total program service expanses % 401,354,
BAA TEEAQIOZL 073119

Form 880 (2019)



Ferm 990 (2019) ~SQUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC 62-1287195 Pags 3
ERamsl== Checklist of Required Schedules
Yas; No

1 s the arganization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4847(a)(1) (other than = private foundatlon)? # 'Yes, ' complate
Schedule A ........ ... oo . C e e e e e e s e s 1 X

2 Is the organizaticn required to complete Scheduls B, Schedule of Contributors (see Instructions)? ... ............... el 2l X

3 Did the organizallon engage in direct or indirect polltical campaign activities on behalf of or in opposhtion to candidates
for publle office? if 'Yes," complate Schedule G, Part {... .. .. i e e e 3 X

4 Section 507 gc}(S%organizatfuns. Did the organizatlan engage in lobbying actlvities, or have a section 501¢h) slection
in effect during the fax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Parf L. ... ... . . . oo, .. e e e ey e 4 X

5 s the arganlzation a section 507 (c)(4), 501((:}(5&. er 501{c){6} erganization that recelves mambership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as deflned in Revenue Pracedure 98-197 if 'Yes, ' complets Schadule C, Part llf .. . . .. 5 b !

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advlsed funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donars have the rith
a

7 Did the organization receive or hold 2 sorservaticn easement, Incluging easements to preserve open spacs, the
anvironment, historlc land areas, or historic structures? if 'Yes,' complete Schedule O, Part il .. ........ e 7 X

8 Dld the organization maintain coilectlons of works of art, historical traasures, or other similar asseis? /f Yes,'
complete Schedufe D, Bart il ............ e L r e e e e e e e e 8 X

& Did the organlzation report an amount in Part X, line 21, for #scrow or custodial account liabillty, serve as a custodlan
for ameunts hot listed In Part X; or provids sredit counseling, debt management, credlt ragalr, or debt negotiation
services? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IV............ e e e e e 19 X

10 Did the organlzation, directly or through a releted organization, hold assets in donor-restricted sndowrnents
or in quast endowments? f Yes,  complete Schedule B, Part V. ... . ... .. i e e

11 Ifthe organization’s answer fo any of the folfowing questions is 'Yes', than complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, VI, VI, 1X,
of X as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, bulldings, and equipment in Part X, iine 107 Jf Yes,' compiate Schedule
D Part VL. ... ..., T, N P S e 1ta; X
b Did the organizatlon report an amount for Investments — other securities in Part X, Ilne 12, that is 5% or more of lis total
assets reported In Part X, ling 167 /¥ *Yes,' complete Schedule D, Parf VI . o e e 1Th X
<€ Did the organization report an amount for investments — program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or mare of its tofal
assets raported In Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIti.. ... .. e e i 16 A
d Did the organizatlon repart an amount for other assets in Part X, ine 18, that is 5% or moere of its iotal assets reported
in Part X, line 167 /f 'Yes,' compiete Schedule D, Fart 1X....... L ekt ek et e e 11d] X
& Did the organization report an amount for other liabilitles In Part X, ling 257 if "Yes,’ complate Schedule D, Part X ..... 111el X
f Did #ho organization's separate or consolidated financlal statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncartaln tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 780)7 If 'Yes,’ complate Schedule D, Part X... | 11§ X
12a Did the arganization obtain separate, indepentent audited financlal statements for the tax yeat? i 'Yes,' campiste
Schedule D, Parts Xtand Xit.............. e e, 123 X
b Was the organization inciuded In consclidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,’ and
if the organization answered ‘Na' to iine 12a, thern completing Schedule D, Parls X and Xl s optional . ..........v.. .. 12b X
18 s the organization a schoal described I section 170()(13(A(NT If 'Yas,' complete Schedule E.................. veeo. |13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?............... T I I X
b Did tha organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 frem grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and ?frngram setvice actlvities outside the Unlted States, or aggregste forelgn invesiments valued
at $100,000 or more? Jf 'Yes,’ complete Schadle F, Parts | and 1V, ... . 0t e ettt e r i e 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part [X, cofumn {A), line 3, mere than $5,000 of grants or other asslstance to of for any
forelgn organization? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Paris il and 1V ... .. .o e s, e e 15 X
16 DId the organlzation report an Part IX, column (@. line 3, more thah $6,000 of aggregate grants or other assistanca 1o
or for foralgn individuals? /f *Yes,' complete Scheduls F, Parts il and V.. ..., . ..., ... b e e e e 16 X
17 Did ihe organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column {A}, lings 6 and 11e? if 'Yes,’' complete Schedule G, Part | (see MStIUCHANSY ..o vy ve e ivevivinicnnenn, 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gress income and contrlbutions on Part VI,
lires Tc and 8a7? Jf 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part L . 0 i iinienes P 18 X
19 Did the organfzation rerort mare than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a? If Yes,’
complete Scheduie G, Part Hl. .o e i e b e e 19 X
20a Did the organlzation operate cne or more hospital faciilties? i 'Yes, compiete Schedule H............ e 20a X
b if 'Yes' to [ine 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financlal staterments to this refurn?. ... ............ 20hb
21 Dld the srganization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part [X, column (&), Hin@ 17 /f *Yes,’ complete Schedule |, Parts fand H ..o oo, 21 X

BAA TEEAQI03. 07/3119 Form 990 (2019)




Form 990 (2018) SQUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC 6a-1257135 Fage 4
Par V= Checkiist of Required Schedules (confinued)

[EES

Yes | No

22 Did the organization raport more than $6,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domastlc Individuals on Part 1X,
column (A), line 2? I ‘Yes,' complete Schedule [, Parts Tand il ... ... L et e e 22 X

28 Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part Vi), Seclion 4, line 3, 4, or 5 about compansatian of ths organization's currant
iagn% f%m}arjofficers, cirectors, trustess, key empioyees, and highest compensated employees? ¥ 'Yes,' complste - X
chedule J. .. .. e e e e e

244 Did the organlzaticn have a tax-exempt bond Issue with an outstanding principat amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 IF ‘Yes,’ answer lines 24b through 24d and

complete Schedule K. If No, 'gofo line 28a. .. ... ... ... .o ' iiiiniis e A e e e 2da .4
b Did the organizaticn invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds heyend a temporary period exception? ........... Ciae 24b
¢ Did ths organlzation maintain an escrow account other than a refunding eserow at 2ny time during the year to defease
Y LRI DN S T, . o i e e e e e 24c
d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the vear?,................ 24d
253 Sectlon 501(c)(3), 507(cX4), and 501¢(c)(28) organizations. Did the arganization engaga in an excess benefit
transaction with a disquallfied person durlng the year? If 'Yes, complete Sehedule L, Part [, . s ov v eernees 25a X
by is the organizatlon aware that 1t engaged in an excess beneflt transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transacticn has not been reported an any of the organization's prior Forms 99C or 990-E27 If 'Yes, ' complete
Schedule L, Part!....... e e e e oo | 28 b

26 Dld the organization report any amount on Part X, line § or 22, for raceivables from or payables to any current or
former officer, director, trustea, key employse, creator or founder, substantjal contributor, or 35% controlled antity
or family member of any of these parsons? If 'Yas,’ complete Schedule L, Part L. . ... ........ e 26 X

27 Did the organlzation provide a grant or other assisiance to any gurrent or former officer, cirector, rustes, key
employes, creator or founder, substantial coniributor or empldyee thereof, a grant selectlon committes
member, or {0 a 35% controlied entity {ncluding an employee thareof or family member of any of thase
persons? if 'Yes,' compiete Schedule L, Part fil....... e et e e s e

28 Was the organization a party tc a business transactlon with one of the followlng parties {see Schedule L, Part IV
Instruetions, for applicable filing thresholds, condltions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officar, director, trustee, kay emplovee, crealor or founder, or substartial contrlbuter? /f
'Yas," complete Schedule L, Part IV .. ...... R 28a X
b A family member of any individua! described in line 28a% ff 'Yes, ' complete Schedule L, Part IV. ... oo i, 28b X
¢ A J3% controlled entily of one or more individuals and/er organizations described in Unes 28a or 2807 if
YEs, oM et Bt L, P ot Y i e 28¢ X
22 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in noni-cash contributlons? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule M. . ....... o, | 29 b4
30 Did the arganizatlon recelve contributions of arl, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or quallfied conservetion
contributions? if 'Yes,' complete Schadle M. ... .t eireerrrss e e e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? /f 'Yas,' complete Schedule N, Part{ ... ... k1| X
32 Dld the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, of transfer more than 25% of its net assets? /f ‘Yes,' complete
Schedule N, Part . ........oovveis, e e e e et e T U 32 X
8% Djd the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organizalion under Regulatians sections
3a01.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If 'Yes,  complete Scheduie R, Part {.................. e e 33 A
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? f 'Yes, ' complete Schedufe R, Part if, lil, or IV,
andPartV line L...............0.., e e e e e et 34 hS
85a Did the organization have a cantrolled entity within the meaning of section BI2(BY8Y7 ... ... i, 35a X
b if 'Yes' to line 353, did the grganization recelve any payment fram or engaga In any transact|cn with a controiled
entity within the meaning of section 512(h){13)7 If "Yes," complete Schedufe R, Part V. ine 2. ... ccocvcr ieviivnn. 35b
36 Section 501(cX3) organizations, Did the organlzation make any transfars to an exempt non-charltable refated
organization? /f 'Yes,' complete Sohedule B, Part V. 118 2. . e e 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of Its activities threuj;h an enifty that is not & refatad organlzation and that Is
treated as a partnership for fedaral income tax purpases? /f 'Yes,' complete Sehedile R, Part Vi, oo, 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note: All Form 990 filers are regulred to complete Schedule O ... SRTRISITEITETSTOITeT e e e 38 | X
BartVe Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Chack if Schedule O contains a response or Neta 10 8y 18 RIS Part Vo i i et et et e e eeier s s D
Yes i No
1a Enter the number reported In Box 3 of Form 1086, Enter -0- If not appifcable,............. L 1a

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in fine Ta. Enter -0+ If not applicable........... [ 1h

¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reperiable paymenis to vendors and reportable gaming
(pambling} winnings to prize winmers?. ... ... ... ... et e e et e e e e e
BAA TEEACTOAL. 07731779 Form 980 {2019)




b SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC 62—-12571095 Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Fllings and Tax Compliance {confinued)

2a Enler the number of employees reportad on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year snding with or within the vear covered by this retum, . ... 2z

b If al (east one |s reportad on Ine 2a, did the orgenlzation flle all requlred federal employment tax returns?.............
Notet If the sum of lines 1a and 2a Is greater than 250, you may be required to &-file (see Instructions)

b If Yes,' has it filad a Form 950-T for this yaar? i Mo’ to line 3b, provide an explanation on Scheduie 0. ... .. ..., ...... e ey

4a At any time duri g the calendar year, ald the organization have an Inferest In, of a signature or other authorlly over, a
financial account in a fereign country (such as a bank accourt, securities account, of other finanelal accounty?.........

b If "Yes,' enter the name of the forelgn country >
See instructions for filing recuirements for FINCEN Form 114, Repori of Forelgn Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR),

64 Does the organization have annual grass receipis that are notmally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
sollelt any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitatis contributions? ............ ... o0, e e

b If es,' did the organization include with every solicitatlon an express statement that such contrlautions or gifts were
Rt b dotlUCtle T . o e e

7 Organizations that may recelve deductible contributions undar section 170{c).

a Did the organization recelve a payment In excess of $75 made partly ag & contribution and partiy for goeds and
services provided 10 the PaYOIT .. ... . i e s U Ve

b If Yes,' did the organization notify the dener of the valug of the goods ar services pravided?................ e,

¢ Lid the organization sell, exchange, of otherwiss dispese of tanglble personal property for which It was regulred to flle
Form 82827, . .0iviiniennnns Cexeee L vt | T8 X

dif 'Yes, indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year.......... TP {74
& Did tha organization recelve any funds, directly or Indirectly, 10 pay premiums an a personal bensfit coniract?. .., ...... 7e X

g If the organization received a contribution of quallfied intellectual property, did the organization flie Form 8899
asrequired? ...l e e e e s e ke e 7g

hif the orgganfzatlore recelved a contrlbution of cars, boats, alrplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
T B
8 Sponsoring arganizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund malntained by the sponsorlng

organlzation hava excess business holdings at any time during the year? . ..o ns B
8 Sponsoring arganlzatlons malntalning doner advisad funds.

10 Section 501{cK7) organkzations. Enter;

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIIF fine 12, ..ot 104
b Gross receipts, Includad on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club factlities . ... ‘mbi
11 Section 501(c)(12) organkzatians, Enter:
a Gross income from members or sharehoiders . ... ... e e e i 1Ma
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources
against amounts due or recelved oM thEM.Y .. oo v ciir s e 1h
12a Section 4347{a)1) non-exempt charitable frusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 In fieu of Form 10417.............
b !f 'Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or acctued during the year...... | 12h]

18 Seclion BOT(GX29) qualifiad nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization llcensed to issue qualifled health plans in more han one state? . ... i,
Noder See the instructions for additional infornration the organization must report on Scheduls ©.

b Enter tha amount of reserves the organization s required to maintaln by the states In

which the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans . ..., ................... 13k
¢ Enter the amount of reserves onhand. ..., oo o e veens | T3¢
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for Indoor tanning setvices dutlng the tax year?................. Ceareaas
b if "ves,' has it filed & Form 720 to report these paymenis? ff 'No,’ provide an explanation on Schedule O, oo 14b
18 Js the organization subject to the sectlon 4860 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 In remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) dUrng tne Yaar T . o 1 et e e e e

[7 'Yes,' see Instruclicns and file Form 4720, Schedule N,

16 |s the arganization an educational Institution sublect tz the saction 4568 axclse iax on net investment income?

If Yes,' complete Form 4720, Schedule O,
BAA TEEADIQSL 07/31/18
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Page &

Schedule O, See instructions.

| Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each 'Yes’ response {o fines 2 through 7b below, and for
a No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on

Check If Schadule O contalns 4 response ornote to any line inthis Part Vi, oo G

Section A, Governing Body and Management

1 a Enter the number of vating members of the gaverning body at the end of the tax year..... | 1a

If there are materlal differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated hroad
authorlly to an executive committee or simifar committee, explain on Schedule O,

b Enter the aumber of voting members Included o line Ta, above, who are Independent.... | 1b 128

2 Did any officer, director, frustee, or key employes have a famlly rafationship or @ business relatlonship with any ather

officer, director, trustes, or KeY amploYRET . ... i it e e |

3 Dld the crganization delegete control ovet management dutles customartly perfermed by or under the direct supervision
of afficers, directors, trustees, or key employees te 2 management company or cther person?........... e

4 Did the organization make any significant changas to Its governing documents

sihce the prior Form 990 was flied?.......... e e A
5 Did the organization became aware durlng the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? .............
& Did the arganization have members or stockholders? . ............. e e Cererean. Cevieeeas .
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons whe had the power to elzct o appoint one or more

members of the governing body?............. E e e e e e e e e e e e e

b Are any governance declsians of the organization reserved to {or subject to anproval by} members,
Stockholders, or persans ather than the goverming Bady 2. ..o oo e

8 Did the arganizafion contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undartaken during the year by
the following:

3 X
4 X
g X
5 X
7a X

b

8 TRE QOVa NG DOTY T L e e e e e e e e e 8a X
b Zach commities with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?........... .. e e e e 8b X
9 |Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employes isted in Part Vi, Section A, who gannot be reechad at the
organization's mailing address? If 'Yes,* provide the hames and addresses on Schedule O.......... e o |09 X
Section B, Policies (This Section B requesis information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes { No
10a Did the crganization hava lecal chapters, branches, or affillates? .. .., e e 10a X
b if 'Yes, did the organization have written policles and grocedures governing the ectivities of such chapters, afflliates, ang branches %o ensure thelr '
operations are consistant with the organization's exampt plzposes?. . oo vvv v vnve s, e e e e 10k
11 a Has the erganization providsd a camplete cony of this Form 990 to all members of fte gaverning bedy hefors fling the form? ... .. ... .. o),
b Describe In Schedule O the process, If any, used by the crganization to review this Form 990, $EE SCHEDULE O &
12a DId the arganizatlon have a written conflict of Interast policy? ¥ 'No, " gote line 13, .. oot vieninn, e e
b gaég gffllilé;tesr;s, directors, or frustess, and key employees required to diselose annually interests that could glve tise

< Did the organlzation regularly and conslstently monitor and enforce compllance with the policy? & 'Yes, ' describe in
Schedule Q how thls was done........ . .... L e e e e e e e e e e s

13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. . ....... L e e e e e e e e
14 Did the organization bave a written document retention and destruction POUEYT. .o vvi ot irie e ieeeenees

15 Did the proesss for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporanescus subsiantlation of the deliberation and declslon?

a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official . ..o vetcrivn oo ire e iaine,
b Other officers or key employees of the arganization. .. .o . oo e e e
If Yes' to line 15a or 15h, describa the process In Schedule © (see instructions).
164 Dld the organization nvest In, contribute assets o, or participate In a joint venture or simiiar arrangement with a
TaXable ety dUHNE I8 A L L it it e s e e e e e e e

b If Yes,' cid the organizatlon follow e written nolicy or precedure requlring the organization to evaluate its
participation In jalnt venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
prganization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?. ............. T e

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which & copy of this Form 990 is raquired to be filed » NONE

18 Section 6104 requires an organization (o make its Farms 1023 (1024 or 10244, if applicable), 990, and 920-T {Sectian 507{c)(3)s oniy)

available for public Inspection. Indicate how you made these avallable. Check all that apply,
D Own webslte G Ancther's website [] Upoh request D Cther {explaln on Schedule O)

19 Dascrlpe on Schedule O whether {and I so, how) the organizetion made is governing documents, conflict of interest pollcy, and financial stalernants available ko

the public during the tax year. SEE SCHEDULE O
20 Gtate the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s baoks and records =

BOORKEEPER SAME LOUISVILLE KY 40272 502-935-0310

BAA TEEADIQEL 073112
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Form 990 (2019 SQUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC 62-1257195 Page 7

B3 Fi Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contraciors

Check if Scheduls © contalhs a response of note to any e I this Patt V... 00y e e e e e e e D

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

12 Complate this table for all parsens reuited fo be fisted. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with ot within the
organization's tax year,

@ [ st ail of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether Individuals or organizatiens), regardiess of amourt of
compensation, Enter -0- in columns ), (E), and {F} if no compensation was pald,

& | st all of the organization's current key smpioyees, [f any. See instructions for definltion of 'key employes.”

© List the organization's flve current highest compensated employaes (ather than an offiger, diracter, trustes, or key employes)
who recejved reporiable compensation (Box B of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1098-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organilzatlon and any related organizaticns.

® lisl all of the organtzation's former officers, key employeas, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reperiable tompensation from the organization and any relaled organlzations,

¢ List all of the organization's formet directors of trustees that received, n the capaclty as a former director or frustee of the
organization, mere than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the orgenization and any related organizations.

Ses instructions for the arder In which to list the persons above.

Gheck this box If nelther the arganization ner any related crganization compensated any sutrent officer, diractor, or trustee,

{<
Paslton {d L check
(B | thah cnb hox, unless barson @) €) (F}
Nerte and tifia Pretage {5 both an afficer and a Reportable Reportabla Estimated omount
, hours directet/irustes) c%yrépen;aglign t{;im rg&%pdegfgémg ngs of other
orgat 2
ook B E T EREE MZTGIMST | | (W2I0P-MIG) companaatan fiom
rsgst any a, gﬂ % = 'g“?f % and refatac
Tolated g. E] & 23 5 a& arganizaticns
wrganiza-t] 1 g'
lons =
hefow g g 2 é
tolted
lin2) ®
2|
() SEE ATTACHED LIST _ @ ¢ _]
SEE LIST 0 X 0 G, 0.
e N
P ———
NP ———
e e e ——
e _____ R
A ———
e e __ e
O —_———
o, L
oy ] -
g e __] I
o .. e
O e
I

BAA TEEADIOZL G7/31119 Forrm 998 (2019)




Form 950 (2019) SQUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC 62~1257185 Page 8
; 2 Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Righest Compensated Employees (eontinved)

= a__ﬁ
8 ()
Pasith
(A) A}\;eraga ESl:lcn not’chscgtsmg:ai !hgn one ()] (E) F
QUrs %, Unies r is both a
Nama end iitie w%i!k o?ﬂseur anzis;?ﬂrf:cimfirus!ee) mﬂggﬁggfﬁfrm "’i"?ﬁggg‘gﬁ%ﬁ?’;‘ Esilrrgtg:tjhgpmunl
P g EIga(adg] i | RN | rpmnne
o B E & E G E—% and ralaled
related § S E=dE ‘§ iRt oganizallens
orgonlze & § g
+ tons —_
below g % q
dotled .
ling) %
08 ] e
e
O ]
8 e
A
e ]
B e
@ o
ey o ___ ————
L U RONNPURUTE N
@) L e
ThSubtotal ....... .................... h e Ve 0. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A. .. ... v ™ 0, g. {.
dTotal (add linesthandle).................0.c... TP e > 0, 0. g,

2 Total number of individuals (including but not imited to those listed above) who received mare than $100,000 of reportable compensation
fram the organization *» g

3 Did the organization list any former officar, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If 'Yas,' complete Schedule J for such individual . . .. . . 0 e

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compansation from

the organizetion and related organizations greater than $1380,0007 f 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for
SUC IOIVIOA] . . e e e e e

6 Did any person listed on Jine 1a recelve or accrue rompensatjen from any unrelated arganization or individual
for services renderad to the organization? f 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such person. ... .. e e e

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five hlghest compensated Independent contractors that recalvad mora than $100,000 of
compensation from the organlzatlon. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with ot within the organization's tax year,

A B . © .
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limiied 1o those Iistad above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization ™ p
BAA TEEAQI08. 97/31/19 Form 890 {201

9)




62-1257195 Page 9

Form 990 (2019) SQUTEWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC
P2 B Statement of Revenue
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any Ane inthis Part VI . oo e i e D
(A (B) ( )
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
axemot business excluded from fax
function ravenue undsa‘lrzsecgons

leonititutions; Gifts, Grants

f All other program service revenug . ..

g Total, Add lines 2a-2f. .. ... o >

g 1a Fedarated campalgns......... 1a
] h Membership dues. ............ | 1b
E' ¢ Fundraising events.. .., ....... 1e
E d Related organizations, . ....... 1d
-E! o Government grants (contributions). . . . 1e
A 1 All other contributions, gifts, arants, and
%] simllar amounts not included above... | 1f
g.' g Noncash contributions included in
g fines da-1f i 1g
-&| hTotal Addlines Ta-1f, ... ... ... i
]
g |2

a
- I
& b
8 ¢
1 I
g e .
[

Ther Revenue

§ Investment income (including dividends, Interest, and

other simllar amounts). . ......... ... ...
4 Income from Investment of tax-exempt bend procesds. !

B Rovalties. . ... s Ceeenn -

159.

159,

¥y ¥

(i) Personal

Galrossrants........ Ba

b Less: rental expensas |6

¢ Rental ingome or {less) |6¢

d Met rental income or (oss)...........

7 & Gross amount from- () Sacurties

{5y Other

sales of assets 7a

other than inuantorg )
by Less: cost or other basis
and salas sxpanses 7h

¢ Gainor(loss)..... . i7e

ANt galn or doss). .o e e »*

8 a Gross income from fundzaising events
{not Incluging &
of contributions reported an line 16).

See Part IY, ling 18,...... Ba

56,094,

b Less: direct expenses, , ... .. 8b 17,27

0.

¢ Net Inceme or (Joss) from fundraising events. .......

-

8 g Gross income frem gaming activities,

Spa Part IV, e 8, .. ... o0t %a

b Less: direct expenses....... 9h

¢ Netincome or {ass) from gaming activities........... >

10a Bross saieg of inventory, less.. ...,
returns and altowancas 0

a

el

f ;ii.

b Less: cost of goods sold ..., iy

b

¢ Net income or {loss) from sales of fnventory, .. .. ...,

us

Miscel

Business Cada

g,

118 NEALS OF WHEELS REIMBURSE

812200

38,824,

T

i 38,821,

—r mm e ama R Aan et b R b R e e T —— —

e Total Add lines 1Ta-11d............ .., ... e o

12,871,

12 Total revenue, See instructions. ., ... e Cean

514,924,

51,6935,

B

AA

TEEAQIOS

07i3ne

Form 980 ¢2015)
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4

Statement of Functional Expenses

(2)(3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations must complete alf columns. All other organizations musf complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contalns a rasponse of note {0 any line I this Part Ix

Do

6b,

not Inciutie amounts reporfed on fines
78, 8b, 8B, and 105 of Part Vi,

(&)
Total expenses

{B) i

Pragram service

axpenses

i

10
11

Grants and other assistance to domestic
organizations and domestic goveramants.
SeePartiV, line 2L ........ .. ............

Grants and other assistance o domestic
individuals, See Part IV, line 22 ............

Grants and other assistance to forelgn
ordanizations, forelgh governments, and for-
eign individuals, See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

Benefits paid te or for members............
Compensatien of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key emplayees........... ...,

Compensation not ingluded above to
disqualified éaersons {as deflned undar
soction 495 g%(u) ahd persons described
in section 4258 3IBY. ...

Cther selaries and wages..................

Pension plan acctusls and contributions
(include seciion; 401(k) and 403(b)
employer contributlons), . ..................

Other employee benefits,..................

Payroll taxes. . ..o oo e e

Fees for services (nonemployses):
aMamagement..........o e

dlobbying. ...
& Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, ling 17, ,
§f Investment management fees,.............

g Qthar, (If line H% amount exceeds 10% of fine 25, column

12
18
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22
23

(A} amount, list ine 11g expenses on Schedite 3.) .. ..
Advartising and promaotion...............,,

Office expenses. . ................... .00
Information technelogy. . ...................
Royaltles. .. .......coocoeviine o,
OCCUPANTY. ot e e e e
Travel .. o e
Payments of trave] or enteriainment
axgenses for any federal, stats, or local
public officlals. . ...

Conferences, conventions, and meetings.. ..
InMerest. .. ...
Pavments to affiliates......................
Depreciation, depietion, and amortization, . .

SN, . o e e

Cther expenses, [temlze expenses not
cavered sbove (LIsi miscellaneous experses
oh fline 24e. If ine 24e amount excesds 10%

of line 25, column A; amount, list ine 24a
expeanses. on Scheduie 0,)

..................

251,168,

251,168,

251,167,

251,187,

(o]
Management and
gonaral expenses

[

By
Fundralsing
BXPerses

g

Y

118,327,

96,282,

18,557,

1,837,

1,576,

304,

ST,

8,788,

7,160,

1,380,

259,

5,650,

5,650,

2,396,

2,396,

8,874,

386,

7,862,

26,

20,100,

3,838,

7,976,

2,236,

17,643,

17,643,

AaINSURANCE . 10,885, 10,885

b REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 3,335, 3,335,

¢ DUES & SUBSCRIBTIONS = 1,688, 1,685

¢ MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 1,665, 585, 1,070,

e All other axpenses. .. ................oell. 4. 33,749, -41,507 7,832,
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24a . . . 703,709, 652,521, 37,240, 13,948,
28 Jolnt costs. Complete this fine only If

the organization reportad In columi (B)
Jeint costs from a comblned educational
campalgn and fundraising solicitation.
Check here » if foilowing
SOP 98-2 (ASC 958720y .............
BAA TEEAOTIOL 07/31119 Form 990 {2018)




2019 SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC g2-1257195 Page 11

Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any fine Infhis Parl X o i i e ]:|
. A (B8
Beginning of year End of year

1 Cash — non-nterest-bearing . ... i e 243,674, 1 201,288,
2 Savings gnd temporary cash investments . oo i i 11,606, 2 137,787,
3 Pledges and granis receivable, net . ... . o i e 3
4 Acoounts recaivable, NBL. ... e s 7.,500,| 4 1,531
§ Loans and cther recelvables from any current ar farmer officer, director,

trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or famlly mermbar of any of these parsons. ...

6 Leans and other recaivables from other disqualifled persens {as definad under
sectlon 4958()(1)), and persons described in sectfon 4958(c)EXEY........vu 0

7 Notes and loans receivable, Bl . ... oo i e s

g B Invantories for Sale oF USE. ... ot i i i i

T8z Land, buildings, and equipment: cosi or other basis.
Complete Part Vi of Schedle DLl 10a 423,942 = =
b Lass: accumulated depreciation...........ooo0a s T0b 113,404. 318,800,] 10¢ 310,538.
11 Investments ~ publlcly traded secUrlies. . ..o i e e 11
12 Invesiments — other securitias, See Part IV, line 1) oot 12
18 Invastments — program-related, See Part IV, line 11 ... .ot 13
T4 Iangible @8sEtS . . o e 14
15 Other assets. Ses Part IV, BRe Tl .ottt et ieiaais 7,184,115 149,058,
16 TYotal assets. Add llnes 3 through 18 {must equal line 33) ... ... innt. 587,774,116 800,202,
17 Accounts payahle and aoorUed @XPENSES. . v s 22,599,117
TB  Grants DaYable. .. i e e e e e e
T8 Deferred ravente. ... o e e e
20 Tax-exempt bond llablitias. ... e e e s
.3. 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule 0. ..., ...,
#=1 22 Loans and other pa{ﬁbles to any surrent ot former officer, director, trustee,
E- key employes, creator or founder, sybstantial contributer, or 35%
3 contralled entity or family member of any of these persons.....................
‘| 23 Secured morgages and rotes payable fo unrelated third parties................
24 Unsecured noies and loans payable to unrelated third parties...................
25 Other llabllitles {including federal income tax, payables to relatad third parties, '
and cther liakilities not included on lines 17-24), Complete Part X of Schedule D 25 34,858,
26  Total liabllities. Add lines T7through 25 ... oo e

Organizations that follow FASB ASC 858, check here »
and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33. =
27 Net assets without donor restrictions. ..., §,531.[27 38,245,

2

ua

:

3 28 Net assets with donor restrictlons. .. ... o o e e 556,644,128 | - H89,312.

'g- Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here » [ ] : = - =

[ and complete lines 29 through 33. g =5 2

& 20 Capital stosk or trust princlpal, or currentfunds. . ............. oo 29

8 3¢ Pald-in or caplial surplus, or land, bullding, or equipment fund.................. 30

Z 21 Retalned earnings, endowment, accumulated inccme, or other funds............ 31

w | 32 Total net assets or fund balances....... e e e 565,175.| 82 627,567,

E 33 Total liabillties and net assets/fund balances ... 587,774.] 38 662,415,
TEEAOT1IL 0731119 Form 990 (2079)
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Paga 12

EartEXl= Reconciliation of Net Assets

" Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xi.... .. R e R

............. [

1 Total revenue {must aqual Part VIIL, column (A), Ine 12)......, e e 1 514,924,
2 Total expenses {must equal Part 1X, column (A), 1N 25) ...\ vieirr e e e 2 703,709,
3 Revenue less expensas. Subtractiing 2 o Me 1. v ey e 3 -188,785,
4 Net assets of fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Fart X, fine 32, column (B3 ......ooovvvvnnns 4 565,175,
§ Net unrealized galihs (losses) on INVESIMENTS. ... i o e e ier e e 5
6 Donated sefvices and use of facllities. .. ... .. ... e, e e ... | B
7 investment expenses...,....... e e e e e e e e 7
8 Prlor period adjustments. .. ... et L EEt e e e e e e e e e e 8
3 Other changes In net assets or fund balances (expiain on Schedule Gk .0 ve oo ) 0,
10 Net zssets of und balances at end of year. Gombine fines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, lins 32,
column B)}..,...... R e e e . p 10 376,390,

Financial Statements and Reporting

Chack If Schedule O contains a response or note ta any 1ing in3is Part Xl oo e e e e ean e

1 Accounting method used to prepara the Form 990 DCash AccruaF Dother

If the organizaticn changed its method of accounting from a prior vear or checked 'Other,’ explaln
in Schadule O,

If Yes,' check a box below 1o indicate whether the flnancial statements for the year ware compiled of reviewad o a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Cansolidated basis DBoth conselidaled and separate basis

b Were the crganization’s finenclal statements audited by an independent aCCoUNtaM? v\ vvrerrerereren Ciae
If Yes,' check a box below o indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audlted on a saparate
basis, consalldated basis, or both;
Separate basis DConsoHdated besis D Bath consolidated and separate basis

¢ if "Yes' fo llne 2a or 2b, does the organizetlon have & commities that assumes respons|blifly for ovarsight of the audit,
review, or compillation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountamt? .. ... ...\t eereerseernnn,

If the organization changed either its oversight pracess or selectlon process during the tax year, gApiain
on Scheduls O,
32 As a result of a faderal award, was the organization required to underge an audit or audits as set forth In the Single

Audit Act and OMB Chreular A-1337.,. ..., ..., e e e e et e e e
b If Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? It tha organization did not undergo the requlred audlt
or audits, explain why an Schedule O and dascribe any steps taken to undergo sUch audits. . v. v versvrreernernnson, 3b

BAA TEEAQI12L U1/21/20
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[ OWE No. 1546:0047

Public Charity Status and Public Support

SCHEDULE A
(Farm 290 or 990-FZ} Complete if the organization is a secficn 507{c){3} organizaticn or a section

4947(aX1) nonexempt charitable trust.

» Attach to Form 8590 or Form 930-E2Z,
Dapartmant of the Transury » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the |atest jrformation. -
Mame of the organlzetion Employer Identifleation umber
SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC £2-12571.9%

iBar:l: Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must comptetis this pari.) See instructions.
The organization Is not a private foundation because It Is) (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 A church, conventlon of ¢hurehes, or association of churchas described in section 170X XAXD.
2 A school described In saction T78{bY1XANID. (Attach Scheduls E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
3 A hosplial ar a cooperative hospital service orgenization described (n section T70{bY 1AM,
4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospitai desctlbed In sectton 170(b)(1XA)ID. Enter the hospital's
name, city, and state;

s D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
saction 170{b}1 }&)(iv). {Complete Part I.}

6 . A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in sectian T70(b){1)A) V).

7 An organization that normally raceives & substantial part of its support from & governmental unit of from the general public deseribed
in section 170(b)TXAXv). (Complste Part il.}
A community trust dascribed in section T70()(DYAXVD. (Complete Part (L.}
9 [ lan agricuitura) research organization described in section 12B{0)1YANG cperated I conjunction with a Jand-grant college
or unlversity or a non-and-grant college of agricuiture (see Instructlons), Enter the name, clty, and state of the collegs or
UNVerSIY:
Ut D An organjzation that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its suppert from eontributions, membership fees, and gross recelpts
from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of l1s support from gross

investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acqulred by the organization after
June 30, 1975, See section 508(a)(2). (Complete Part 111}

i An organlzation organlzed and operated excluslvely to test for public safety, Sea section 508(a)X4).
12 An organization organized and operated exc%usiveQ/ far the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carty out the E'u_rposes of ope
or more publicly supported organizations descrived in section 508(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 50%(aj(3). Cheek the box In

linas 12e through 12d that describes the typs of supperiing organization and complets lines 12a, 12f, and T2g.

a Type L A supnorting organization operated, supsrvised, ar controlled by its supported crganization(s), typically by glving the supported
organization(s) the power to regularly appaint or elect 2 majority of the directors or trustees of the supperting organization. You must
complete Part IV, Sections A and B,

b D Type il A supForting organization suparvised or controlled in connection with its supported organlzation(s), by having control or
management of the sipparting organization vested in the same persons that controf or manage the supported organization{s). You
must complete Part [V, Sectlons A and C.

< D Type Il functionally integrated. A sipporiing organlzation operated In connection with, and functionally Integrated with, ifs supported
organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, B, and E.

d Type i non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with Its supported erganization(s) that Is not
functionally integrated, The organizetion generally must satisfy a distribtlion requirement and an atteritiveriess raquirerment (see
insiructions). You must complete Part IV, Sectlons A and D, and Part V.

& Check this box if the arganization raceived 3 writien determination from the IRS that it Is a Type |, Typs I, Type I functionally
integrated, or Type I non-functionally integratad supporting organization,

f Enter the number of supported organizalions. . .. .. o o e e E—::]

g Pravide the following Information about the supported organlzation(s).

{ Name of supported anganization {15y E1N %Iii) TyFa of argantzetion (iv) is the ) Amounl of menetary {vi) Amount of other
desdrlbad an jines 1-10 | orpanlzation listed [ suppor! (ses Instructions) supperl (sea instructions)
above (see Instructions)) I your gevaming
dogument?
Yas | No
A
(B}
(©)
)
(E)
Total FEE e : e
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890 or 390-EZ, Schedule A {Form 990 or 99{-EZ) 2018

TEEAQHIIL O7/3/18




' A (Form 990 or 980-E2) 2019 SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC £2-1257135 Page 2

EliE Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(BXTHAXIv) and T70(bX1 ANV
{Complete anly if you checked the box en line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or If the organization falled to guallty under Part [Il, If the
organization falls to qualify under the tests listed below, please compiete Part 111.)

Section A, Public Support

' f
H
gggﬁgsfrfgygg@f fiscal year (a) 2015 (b) 2016 {c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 { Totai
1 Glfts, grapts, contributions, and
membeship fees regeived, (Do not
include any “unusual grantsy. ..

2 Tax ravenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
saither pald to or expanded
onlts behalf.,,..........,... 0.

3 The value of services or
facllities furnlshed by a
governmental unft to the

357,43%.| 391,637.; 364,737.; 317,358.| 463,070.] 1,894,241,

arganlzation withaut chargs . ., 0.
4 Total. Add lires 1 through 3.., 1,894, 24].
5 The partlon of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicl?/ supported
arganization) Included on line
that exeeeds 2% of the amoeunt
shown an line 11, column (B 44,503,
6 Public 3u§porh Subtraet Ins 5
fromlined................... 843,738,
Sectlon B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginnin len) - ¥ (&) 2015 (b} 2016 {c) 2017 (d) 2078 (e) 2019 {f Total
7 Amounts from line 4.......... 357,438, 381,637, 364,737, 317,358, 463,070.] 1,894,241,

8 Gross inceme from interest,
dividends, payments recelved
on securitles loans, rents,

rovalties, and income from
similar sources,.............. _33. 21, 159, 213,

8 Net Income from unrelated
business activitles, whether or
not the business is regularly
carrigd on ... 0.

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or foss from the sale of

e e R Ry 898,

11 Total su%:gort. Add lines 7

through 10..........0oho =S = e 2 :
12 Gross receipis from related activliles, etc, (see instructions) ... ee e e e
13 Flrst flve years. If the Form 890 Is for the organization's first, sgcond, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 5013
organization, check this DOX and STOP BBFE. ...\t iee et ien e e > D
Section C. Computation of Pyblic Support Percentage -
14 Public support perceriage for 2019 (line 6, column (f} divided by line 11, celumn () S 14 84.80%
T5  Fublle support percentape from 2018 Schedule A, Part I, lne 14, ... ...00oovvsss, e e 15 87.67%

16a 33-1/8% suppor test—2019, |f the or%anizatlon did not check the box an fine 13, and tine 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organlzation qualifies as a publicly supported organiZation .. L L i e >

b 33-1/3% support test—2018. If the organization did not eheck a hox on line 13 o 16a, and lIne 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly SUPPOFEd OrGANIZEtON .. .. ..ooe'vressrirsins e > [l

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2019, If the crganization did not check a box on line 13, 16, or 165, and line 14 1s 10%
or more, and if the organizaticn meets the 'facts-and-clreumstances' test, check this hox and stop here. Expiain In Part VI how
the organization meats the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly sugportad organization. ... ... ., > D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2018. If the organizatlon did not check a box on lina 13, 16a, 16b, or 178, and line 15 is 10%
or more, ang If the organization meets the 'facis-and-clrsumstances’ test, check this bex and stop heve. Explain In Part VI haw the
organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization quallfiss as a publicly supported arganizatlon.,........... > B

18 Private foundation, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 175, check this box and see instructions, .. *
BAA . Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-E2) 2019
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e A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2019 SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC 52-1257135 Page 8

IZ Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 50%(a)(2)
{Comp'ete only If you checked the hox on Hine 10 of Part | or If the organization falled to qualify under Part ii. If the organization

fails to gualify under the tests listed halow, plegse complete Part 11}
Section A. Public Support

Lalendar yaar {or flscal year beginning in} > {ay 2015 ) 2016 ©2017 | (ay 2m8 (e} 2019 (B Toial
1 Gifés. grants, cgm{ibutions.
and mambersnip ea?
receivad, {Do not Includa
any 'unusual grants.h. ... .. ..
2 Gross recelpts from admigslons,
merchandise sold or services

erformed, or facillijes
urnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose .. ........
3 Gross racelpts from actlvities
that are not an unrelated trade
ot business under section 513,
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
elther pald io or expandad on
ftsbehalf....................
B The value of services or
facilitles furnished by a
governmeanial unlt {o the
arganization without charge. ..

6 Total, Add lines 1 through 8. ..

7a Amounis Included on linaes 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons .......... .

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 recsived fram other than
dlsquallfied parsons that
exgeed the greater of 5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
fertheyear ... ...oveviiie

¢ Addlines 7aand 7b..........

8 Fublic support. (Subtract line
Jehomiine 6. ...l
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year heginning In} > (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (o) 2017 {dy 2018 {8} 29 {f) Total
8 Amcunts fromline6..........
Fda Gross income frem interast, dividends,
paymants recaived on securifies foans,
rants, rovalties, and income fram
simifar SOUrces. .. oo i
b Unrelated business taxabls
income {less sectich 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975..
¢ Add lines 10a and 10b........
11 Netincome from unrelated business
agkivities not Included in lire 105,
whathar or not tha businass Is
regularly carried on. . ... ...
12 Other income, Bo not Include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Part VL) ...
13 Total suppor. (Add lines B,
10, 1T,and 12) .o oovveies 7
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's firsi, second, third, fourth, or fifth tex year as a section 507} . D
organization, chack this Box and sHop BEre. . . i e s

Section C, Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Fublic support percantage far 2619 (line 8, column (), divided by line 13, column (). ... 15 %

16 Public suppert percentage from 2078 Scheduie A, Part Ul lme T8, .0 oo e e 18 %
Section D, Computation of Investment iIncome Percentage

17  Investment income percentage for 2018 ({ine 10c, celumn (f), divided by line 13, column (fy ... oot | 17 | %

18 investment income percentags from 2018 Schedula A, Part i, e 17, ... vt eecee s {18 | %

198 33-1/3% support tests—2019, If the crganization did not check the box on line 14, and line 1B is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
Is nat more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organfzation qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . ... e P B

b 33-1/3% support tests—-2018, If the organization did not check 2 box en line 14 or lins 192, and line 16 Is mere than 33-1/3%, and
fine 18 Is nat mare than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here, The organizatlon quallfies as a publicly supported organization. ... ™ B
-

20 Private foundation, If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 18b, check this box and see instructions.vvv.0 e ||
BAA © TEEAG4O3L 07/03/19 Schadule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2079
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# Supporting Organizations

S\Com lete anly if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Secticns
and B, If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A'and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |, comnlete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part [, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporiing Organizations

1 Are all of the organization's supported crganizations listed by name In the organlzatlon's governing documents?
If No,' describe It: Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by class or purpose, describe
the designation. If historic and continuing relatiotiship, explain.

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under sectlon
509(a)(1) or (27 if "Yes,' explain In Part VI how the organization defermined that the supported organization was
dascribed in sectlon 509(a)(1) or (£).

3a DId the organization have & supported organization dasoribed In sectlon 801{sy4), (5), or (B)7 /f Yes,  answer (b)
and (c} below,

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization auallfied under sectlon 501(c)(4), (8, or (6) and
satisfled the publlc suppart tests under section 509(a)y(2)? /f 'Yes,' describe in Part Vi when and haw the organization
made the determination,

¢ Did the organization snsure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(8)
purpeses? if 'Yes,' explain in Part Vi what controls the organization put In piace to ensure such use,

4a Was any supporied erganization not arganizad in the United States (‘foreign supported organization'y? If 'Yes’ and
if you checked 12a or 12b In Part |, answer (b)) and (¢) below.

b Bid the organization have Litimate controf and discration in deciding whether o make grants to the forelgn supporied
organlzatlon? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI how the organizetion had such control and discretion despite baing controlisd
of supervised by or in connection with its supported organizaiions,

¢ Did the organization support any forelgn supported organization that doaes not have an IRS determination undsr
sections 501 (c)(3) and 509(a}(1) or ()7 If *Yes,’ explain In Part VI what conirols the organfzation used to ensure that
all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusivaly for section 170(e)2)(B) purposes.

Sa Did the crganization add, substituts, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? {f 'Yes,  answer ()
and (c} below (if applicable), Alse, provide detail in Part W, Including (i) the names and EIN numbers of tha supoorfed
organizations added, substiluted, or removed; (1) the reasons for each such aclion; (il the authority under the
organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (v} how the action was accompiished (such as by
amendmaent fo the organlzing document).

b Typel orl'rype il onlr, Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class airsady dasignated in the
organization's grganlzing tdocument?

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's controt?

8 Did the organization provide support (whether In the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
aryene other than (i) its supperted organlzations, (il) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefitad by one
of mere of Its suppartad organlzations, or {1} other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one or more of
the flling erganization's supported organizations? if 'Yes, provide detall In Part VI,

7 Did the organizaticn provide a grant, toan, compensation, er other simliar payment fo a substantial contributer
{as deflned I section 4968(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contrlbutor, or & 35% contrallad entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? /f Yes, complefe Part | of Schedule L (Form 590 or 990-E2).

8 Didthe or%anizatlcn make a |oan to a disgualified person (as deflned in section 4958) not described in line 77 If 'Yas,”
complefe Part | of Schedule L {Form 890 or 990-Epﬂ.

8a Was tha organizatlon contralled diractly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or mare dlsqualifled persons
as deflned In section 4246 {pther than foundation managers and organizations descrlbed In section 509(a}(1) or (2))7
if 'Yas,' provide delail in Part VI,

b DId one or more disqualified persons (as definad in line 3a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which the
supporting organizetion had en interest? If 'Yas, provide detail in Part Vi,

¢ Dld a disqualifled person {as defined In line 9&) have an ownership Interest in, or derive any personal beneflt from,
assets in which the supporting organization also had an Interest? If ‘Yes," provide detajl in Part Vi,

T0a Was the organization subject to the excess tuslness holdlnFs rules of section 4943 because of section 4943(H (rgagarding;
certain “%geb lllsupperting organizatiens, and all Type [} non-functionally integrated suppeorting erganizations)? If 'vgs,’
answer elow.

b Did the prganizetlon have any sxcess business holglngs In the tax year? tLise Schegile C, Form 4720 to determine
whether the organization had excess business hofdings.} 16h

BAA TEEADSBAL 07/03119 Schedule A (Form 990 or 890.EZ) 2019
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= Supporting Qrganizations (continued)

11 Hes the arganization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the foflowing parsons?

a A persen who directly or Indlrestly controls, elther alone or tagether with persons deseribed in th) and (c) below, the
governing body of a supoeried organization?

b A family member of & perscn described in () above?
¢ A 38% controlled entity of a person describad In (2) or (b) above? If 'Yes' fo a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part Vi,
Section B, Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or memhbership of one or mare supportad organizations have the power o regularly eppolnt
or elect at least a majorlly of the organization's directors or trustees at alf times during the tax vear? If No,' describe in
Part Vi how the supported organization(s) effectively aperated, supervised, or controfied the organization's activities.
If the organization had more than one sugporied organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove
directors or frustees were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any,
applied o such powers during the tax vear.

2 Did the organization operate for the beneflt of ary sUpparted organization other than the supperied organization{s
that operated, suparvisad, or controlled the supporting organization? J 'Yes,' explain in Fart VI fiow proviging suc
benefit carried ot the purposes of the supported organization(s) fhat operated, supervised, or controlled the
sSupporting organization.

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majorlty of the organization’s dirsctors or frustees during ihe tax yeer also 2 majority of the dlrectors or frusiess
of each of the organizatlon's supported crganizaticn(s)? 17 Vo, describe In Part VI how contro! or managernent of the
supparting organization was vested In the same persons that controlled or managed the supported organfzation(s),

Section D. All Type Il Supporting Qrganizations

1 Did the organization provide io each of ifs supparted organizations, by tha last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (j) a weitten notice describing the type and emount of suppori provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently fllad as of the date of notification, and {ill} coples of the
organization's governing documents In effect on the date of natification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Ware any of the organizatlon's offlcers, diractors, or frustees elther (1) appolnted or elected by the suppaorted
organiza |on$s} or {{i) serving on the governing body of a supporied organization? /f ‘N, explain in Part Vi how
the organizalion maintained & close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s),

3 By reason of the relationship deseribed in (23, did the organization's supgorted organizaticns have a signiflcant
volce in the organization's [nvestment policies and In directing the use of the organizatlon's Income or assets at
all times during the tax year? ¥ Yas,' describe in Part VI the role the organization's supported organizations pla vad
in this regerd,

Sectlion E. Type ll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Checi the box next to the methad thal the orgenization used 1o satisfy the Integral Part Tes! during the yoar (see insiructions}.
a D The cryganization satisfied the Activitias Test. Complste lins 2 befow.
b D The crganizaton is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete fine 3 below.
c D The organization supported a govarnmental entity, Describe in Part Vi how you supported a government entity (see instructions),

2 Activities Tast. Answer (@) and (b} balow.

a Did substantially alf of ihe organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of tha
supported crganization(s) to which the organization was responsive? JF 'Yes,” then in Part Vi identify those supporfed
organizations and explain how thess activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, ow the organization was
responsive fo those supporied organizations, and how the organization determined that these activitles constituted
stibstantially alf of its activities.

b Did the activities described In (a) constituts activities that, but for the organlzation's invelvament, ene or triore of
the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged In? If “Yas,' explain in Part Vi the reasons for
the organization’s pasition that its supported organization(s) would have engagad in these activities but for the
organization's involvernant,

3 Parent of Supported Organizations, Answar (&} and (i) befow,
a Did the organizatlon have the power 1o reguiarly appoint or elect a majority of the offlcers, directors, or trustees of
sach of the supported organlzatlons? Provide detalls in Part V.
b Did the organization exerc/se a substantial degree of direction over the pollclas, programs, and activities of each of its
supported organizations? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI the role playad by the organization in this regard.,
BAA TEEAD4OSL (7/03/13 Schedule A (Form 930 or 990-E2) 2019




Schedule A (Farm 990 or 990-57) 2019~ SQUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC 62-1257185 Page &

Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(2)(3) Supporting Organizations

Check here 1f the organization satistled the Integral Part Test as a qualifylng frust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part V1), See

instructions. All other Type 1l non-functionally Integrated supporting organizations must compiels Sactlons A through £.

Secllon A — Adjusted Net lncome

(BY Current Year

(A} Prior Year (cphonal)

Net short-term capltal gain

Racoverias of prior-year disirfutlons

Other gress income (see instructions)

Add Ies 1 through 3.

(LR~ SR NS Sy

Depreclation and depletion

Qimih|wlinaf—

Porttien of operating expenses paid or incurrad for production or collection of gross
ncome or for management, conservation, or malntenance of preperty held for
production of Inceme {see Instructions)

[~2)

7

Othar expenses {see instructions)

8

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4}

Section B — Minimum Asset Amount

1

Aggregate falr market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see instructions for short
tax year or assets held for pari of year):

a Average monthiy value of securities

, Currant Yaar
{A} Prlor Yea! ® {optional)

b Average monthly cash balances

b

¢ Falr market value of other nan-exempt-use assets

1

¢ Total (edd lines 1a, 16, and ¢}

a Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain In dotail in Part V1)

2 Acqulsition Indabtedness applicable to nen-exempt-Use assets
3 Subiract line 2 from line 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1.1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions), 4
5 Net value of ngn-exempt-use assets (sublract line 4 from line 3) 5
68 Multiply iIns 5 by .035. B
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add {ine 7 to line 6) 8 I
Section € — Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adiusted ret licome for prior year (rom Sactian A, line 8, Calunin A} 1
2 Enter 88% of line 1. 2
3 Minimum assat amount for prier year (from Seclion B, line 8, Column A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4
5 Income tax Imposed in pdor year 5
6 Distributable Amount, Subtract line 5 from line 4, uniess subject to emergency
iemporaty reductlon (see instructions). 6 ; i
7 Check here If the current year Is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type [Il supperting organization
{see instructions).
BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019

TEEAD4JEL 07/08M19




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2019 SOUTHWEST COMMUNTTY MIKNISTRIES INC 62-1257195 Page 7
B Type i Non-Functionally integrated 309(a}(3) Supporting Organizations (contimuad)

Section D ~ Distributions
1 Amounis pald to supparted organlzations to accombiish exempt pUrposes

2 Amounts pald to perform activity that ciractly furthers exempt purposes of supparted organizations,
I excess of income from activity

3 Adminisirative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of suppetted organizations

4 Amounts pald ta acquire exempt-use assats

5 Qualifled set-aside amaounts (prior IRS approval required)

6

7

8

Current Year

Other distributiens (describe in Part VI). See instructions.
Total annual distrlbutions. Add lines 1 through 6.

Distributlons to atisntive suppartad organlzations 1o which the organization is responsive (provide detalis
In Part VI). Sea instructions.

& Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C,line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by I'ne 9 amaqunt

o '

(Y (El.‘«
Section E — Distribution Aljocations (see instructions Extess Underdistributions Distributable
E t ( ) Distributions Pre-2018 Amount for 201¢

1 DBistributable amount for 2019 from Section C line 6 =

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prier to 2019 (reasonable
cause required — explaln in Part V1), See Instructions,

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2079 = e . =
@ From 2014, .............. ; &
b From2015............... : =3 : S
€ From 20i6.. . ..........., 3 =
dFrom 2017..0.0uiiill. - : =
8 From2018. . ............. e : = =
f Total of lines 3a through = = =
¢ Applied to underdistributions of prior years S =
h Applled to 2019 distributabie amount :
i Carryover from 2074 not applled (see instructions) S e & -
j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3] fram 3F. = = Pt e

4 Distributions for 2019 from Sectlon D, ;
line 7: 5 = -
a Applled to underdistributions of prior years = 7
b Appiled to 2019 distributable amount = == 2
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4. ==k

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2019, any. : - ‘
Subtract lines 3g and 4a from ling 2. For result greater than E = e
zero, explain In Part V. Ses instructions, :

6 Rsmalning underdistributions for 2019, Subitract lines 3h and 40 ‘ = ; —ts
from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in Part VI, See S = =
Instructiens,

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2020, Add lines 3j and 4c. cEE e
8 Breakdown of lina 7 ; ; : = < =
2 Excess from 2015...... = . '
b Excess from 2016, ..., , Z e
€ Excess from 2017, ..., = : :
d Excess from 2018 ., ... s : - ; —

e Excess from 2019.,.... it = i s i =
BAA Schedula A {Form 990 or 890-E2) 2019

TEEADMO7L 07/03ne




SCthUIB A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2012 SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES TNC 62-1257195 Page &

- Supplemental Information. Provide the ex lanatlons required by Part ||, line 10; Part ], line 17a or 1703 P%ﬂifl line 12 Part v,
Secticn A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, ba, 6, Ja, 9b, g, H1h, and tic; Part IV Section' B, fines 1 and 2: Part 1Y, Section G, ling 1

Part 1Y, Saction D Ilneszandd Part IV, ‘Section £ Imes 1c, 2, 2h, 3a and 3:3, Party, Ime1 Part V, Section B, lina 1g; PartV
Section D, lings 5 6, and 8 and PartV, Section E, lines 2,5 and . Also camplete this part for any adcitional informatien.

{Sea mstructlons )

PART Ii, LINE 10 - OTHER INCOME

NATURE AND SQURCE 2019 2018 2017 2016 2915
FOOD CARD PROGRAMS 3 2,736, $ B98.
PROMOTIONAL EVENTS § 38,824, g 12,250,

TOTAL §  38,824. 12,250, 3 0, 5 2,135, 8 898,

BAA TEEAQ4OBL O7/08/18 Scheduie A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019




Schedule B CMB No. 1845.0047
Schedule of Contributors

(Form 920, §80-EZ, 201 9
o 990-PF) » Attach to Form 990, Form 890-EZ, or Form S90-PF,

perment of the Traasury .
Intarnal Revarwe Service > Go fo www.irs,govwForm390 for the latest Information,

Emplayer identification numper

62-1257185

Naime of the organlzation

SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES TNC
Organization type (check one):

Fllers of: Sectlon:
Form 990 or 990-EZ 51 3 ) (enter number) organization

D 4247(a3(1) nonexempt charitable frust not treated as a private faundation
Form 990-PF D 527 pelitical organizetion

D BO1(c)3) exempt private foundation

D 4947 (a3(1) nonexampt charitable frust treated as a private foundation

D 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check If your organlzation Is covered by the Gensral Rule or 2 Speclal Rule.
Note: Only & sectlon 501{(c)(7), (8), or (10) organlzation can check boxes for both the General Rule and & Special Rule. See Instructions,

Genera] Rule

D For an organizatlon fillng Form 990, $90-EZ, or 980-PF that receivad, during the vear, contributions totaling $5,000 or mors (In money
or property) from any one contribltor. Complete Parts | and il. See instructions for determining a contributer's lotal contributions,

Special Rules

For an organization described In sectlon 507(c}(3) fillng Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33-1/3% support test of the regulations
under sections 509¢a)(t) and 170¢b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-E2), Part I, lina 13, 16a, or 166, and that
recelved from any cne contributer, during the year, total contributions of the graater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the ameunt on (I}
Form 99C, Part Viil, line ih; or () Form 980-E2, line 1. Complete Parts | and |1,

D For an organization descrlbed In section 501(E)7), (8), or (10) filing Form 290 or 990-EZ that received from any ene coniribuior,
during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 axclusively for religious, charitable, scientiflc, literary, or sducational
purposes, or for the pravention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, 1i, and IIL

[] For an organization described in section 801(c)(7}, (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 980-EZ that recalved from any one contribuior,
durlng the vear, coniributlons exclusively for rellglous, charltable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions fotaled more than
$1.000. |If this box Is ghecked, enter here the totat contributions that were recelved during the year for an exclusively religious,
chariable, ete., pumpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applles to this organization because

it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc,, contributions totaling $8,000 of more during the year. . -3

Cautlon: An srganization that isn't coverad by the General Rule and/or the Spscial Rules deasn't fils Schedule B (Form 996, $90-EZ, or
890-PF), but it must answer 'No' on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on llne H of its Form 9%0-EZ or on Its Form $806-PF,
Part |, line 2, to cartify that it doesn’t meet the filing reduirements of Schadulz B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 930-PF).

BAA For Papstwatk Reducticn Act Natlce, see the Instructians for Farm 896, 890-EZ, ar §93-PF, Schedule B {Form 950, 920-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012

TEEADFUIL (08/08/1%




Schaduie B (Ferm 990, 990-E2, or 99G-PF) (2019

1 2 Page 2

Name of orgenization

SCQUTHWEST COMMUNTITY MINISTRIES INC

Emplayer THlentifl catien numBor

[62-1257185

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicats copies of Part | if additional space is neaded.

a) o) ) )
o, Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
coptributicns
1__ {COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF LOUISVILLE Persan [X]
S Payroll []
325 WEST MAIN STREET Rk 53,486.) Noncash []
LOVISVILLE, KY 40202 _____________ e i btioms.)
£) b tf
éu). Nama, addre(ss), and Zif + & Tg':t)al Type of c(ar):tribution
contributions
2__ |ASSOCIATION OF COMMUNITY MINISTRIES Person X
""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" Payrol] D
PO BOX 99545 s 101,250, Noncash ]
LOUISVILLE, KY 40269 __ _ _ _ _ __ _ _____________ e L T
by (s}
g?g. Name, addre(ss'?, and ZIP + 4 Tgﬁ}al Type of c(u?\trlhuﬂun
contributions
3__ {I1GE Parson
E e e . Payroll |:]
P.0. BOX 32010 s 10,426.| Noncash ]
LOUISVILLE, KY 40232 __ ___ ________ e eobuiepa.)
a b (4 d
{Nc)a. Name, addre(sg, and ZiIP + 4 Tgt)al Tynpe of c(ogttribution
contributions
4__ [CATHOLIC HEALTH INITIATIVES ____ ___ __ Person
"""""""" Payroll D
VARIOUS 15,000.] Noncash ]
C lete Part |
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 ____ __________________ e T ttions.)
&a) (b) (c) (d)
0. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution

contributions

5 |AMERIGOUP CORP ANTHEM Person

S Payroll |:|

P.0. BOX 6101G. o’ ] 13,500.| Noncash []
VIRGINIA BEACH, VA 23466 ____ __ _________ e ibtions.)

rS'a) (b} {c) o
o, Mame, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution

. contributions

6 |COMMUNITY WINTERHELP o Persan

e T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T e e Payroll f:f

1535 W BROADWAY g 14,048,| Noncash 7

P e R B e Ty v N TP R R

(Complete Part 1] for
noncash contributlons.)

BAA

TEEAQ702L C8/09/12

Schedule B (Form 800, 990-EZ, or 980-PF) 2119)




Schedule B (Form 290, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) 2019)

2

2 Page 2

Name af organization

Emplover identification number

SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC 62-1257195
gttt Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | If additional space Is needed.
&) ' d
rs::. Name, addre{s@, and P+ 4 Tgc ! Type of c(or?:iributlnn
contributions
7__ [CORNERSTONE COMMUNITY CHEURCH __ _ Poreon
““““““““““““““““““““““ Payroll (]
10803 DEERING RD, LOUISVILLE __ & | 10,000.| Noncash [ ]
LOUISVILLE, KY 40272 - o s
2) (b) {e) {d)
o, Nante, addrass, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
coniributions
§__ |KOSAIR ChaRTTIES Persan
““““““““““““““““““ Payroll []
B2 EASTERN PRWY s 30,000.) Noncash []
C iete Part Il for
(LOVISVILIE, Ky 40217 __ _______ o contbtians.)
by d
1(52. Name, addre{ss), and ZIP + 4 T(o%} Type of c(ogntribution
contributions
9 [RITA MARTIN Parson
T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T e e e e e Payrell ]
____________________________________________ 19,053, Noncash [
Complete Part il for
OUISVILIE, XY oaian conmiouions.
) b d
E\Ig. Name, addre(ss). and ZIP + 4 Tg‘-:t)al Type of c(o%tributlort
contrlbutions
Persoh
T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T e e e e e Payroll ]
_________________________________________________ Noncash [
(Complete Part 11 for
______________________________________ noneash contributions,)
() [
;‘&Z_ Name, addre(s,s), and ZIP + 4 Tgt}al Type of c(gx}wtﬂhution :
contributions
Persan D
T T T T T T T T T e e e e e e e Payroll []
_________________________________________________ Nencash [
(Complete Par [ for
______________________________________ rencash centrfGutions.)
A b
o). Nama, addm‘seg, and ZIP + 4 TS:%F Type of ég;tribuﬁon

e i

T T T T T T T T e v o e e e e e e e e s i — o e

Person (]
Payrolt D
Noncash D

(Complete Part il for
neneash contributions.)

BAA

TEEAOTGZL 08/09H19

Schecule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990PF) {2013)




Schedule B Form 290, 930-EZ, or 350-PF) {2019)

1

1 Page 3

Nene of organization

SQUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC

Employer ldentification number

62-1257195

Noncash Property (ses Instrustions). Uss duplicate copies of Part Ii if additional space is needed.

6]
Description of noncash properly given

(c)
FMV (or estimate)
(See Instructions.)

{d)
Date received

e o W e ARG M el e e e e e e = e e e e e s T T T — o — e w

(¥
FMv (0;‘( e)sb'mate)
(See instrustions.)

(d)
Date recefved

[~ == o mm st e e s ReN bt B e e ey e e e e e e e i M e M R e e — — — o T e

e v e e A A s MM M B e e ey e e e e e T AT TR G e G A A b e et i e ]

{a) No. ® () (d)
from Bescriptlon of noncash property given FMV (or asﬁmate)) Date racelved
Part | {See Instructions.

_________________________________________ .

(@) Na. (b) {c} )
from Description of noncash property ghven FMV {or estimate} Date received
Part [ (See instructions.)

Forre o vt e e M G G s i b e e e e e ey e o ey ey Wt S R e T Fw T e R T e T P
oo r rm e s R MY b e e b B e e e e i M MMM AL e b s e e o e - —
[ b i M b e e e v Y W mA e AR b A b e mvm e mme e mee e e = e g e e e o ]

e o o e b e e e WA ML WA MM e M S . e ey T - W e M My P P e P e — e P e

{a) No,
from
Pari i

G
FHv (or‘a;t(mate)
(See Instructions.)

()
Date fagei\rad

[ e s o et B e e e b e e e e e e e e e e e = o]

{a) No.
fram
Part |

b

{c)
FMV (or estimate)
(See instructions,)

Data r(gc):elved

oam e e Y AT Men T et et ik ek o e ey e e T e M e e M AR MM RAM W MRS Mk M e e ek e o e ]

e — e — -

BAA

TEEAG703l.  DB/0S/18

Schadule B (Form 990, $80-EZ, or 990-PF) {2019)




Schedule B (Form §90, 990-FZ, or 990-BF) (2019) 1 1 Page &
Mama of organlzation Employer ldentification surmtar
SOUEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC 62-12571485

I Exclusively religlous, charitable, etc., sontributions to organizations described in section 501 {cX7), {8),

or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Gomplete colurns (a} through (e) and
the following line entry. Fat organizations completing Part |il, enter the total of exclusively religicus, charltable, etz,,

contrlbutions of $1,000 of fess for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions)............. - N/a
Use duplicate coples of Part |11 If additional space is reeded, e
@ &y (c; LD
N% fﬁrolm Purpose of gift Use of gift Degcription of how gift [s held
a
NA 4
e)
T'ransf(er of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferce
@ ® (e} | D
Nc];. fr:;‘uim Purpose of gift Use of gift Descrlption of how gift Is held
a
(e}
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relatlonship of transferor to fransferee
(a} @ ¢ d}
N% ﬁalm Purpuse} of gift Use(t)% gift Pescription ms how gift is held
a
_________________________________________ Jmm T e
)
Transfer of gift
Transteree's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationshlp of transferor o fransferee
(@) (&) © - r(ff) .
Ng. frrtolm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift {s held
a
e
Transf(m? of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

BAA

Schedule B (Form 594, 990-EZ, or 398-PF) (2019}

TEEAQ704L. 08/09/19



| oMB No. 15460007

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 990) » Complete If the organizaﬂon answered Yes' on Form 930
Part IV, line &, 7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11hb, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11, 12a, or 12b,

» Attach to Form 980,

hepariment of the Treasuy * Go to www.irs.gov/Form980 for instructions and the latest information,

Hanm of the organization

_SQUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC 62-1257195
= Organizations Maintalning Donor Advised Funds or Other Simllar Funds of Accounis,
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 920, Part IV, line &,

(8) Dohar advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Tolal humber atend ofyear.................

2 Agpregate valie of cortributions to (during year).......

3 Aqgratiate value of grants from (during yeas) ... .......

4 Aggregate value atend ofyear..............

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In wrlting that the assets hald in donor advised funds

are the otganlzation's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legai contral®. .. ... .................... D Yes D No

& Did the organization inform all grantees, donars, and donar advisars in writing thet grant funds can be used only

for charltable purposes and not'for the benafit of the donor or donor adviser, or for any other purpose confarring
imparmissible private berefitz.. ....... . ......... e |:] Yes [ JNe

=2 Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 7.

1 Purpesa(s} of conssrvation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for publiz use (for example, recreation ar education) Preservation of a historically impartant fand area
Protectlon of natural habitat BPreservat]on of & certified historlc structure
Presarvatlon of open space

2 Complete fin2s 2a through 2d if the organization held 2 qualified conservation contribution in the form of 2 conservation easement o the
last day of the fax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Tatal nutmber of CONSarVaton BasamIBITS. . . ottt e e e e 2a
b Total acrzade rsstrictad by conservatlon easements ... oo e 2h
¢ Numbsr of conservation easements on a certified histeric sitructure Included in 16-) P 2¢
¢ Number of conservation easements Included in {c} acquired after 7/26/06, and not on a Histaric
structura listed in the National Register,........... e e s e 2d
B Number of conservation sasements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the crganizatlon during the
tax year »

4 Nurmber of states whare property subject to conservation easement Is located >
8 Doss the organizatlon hava a written polley regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of viclatians,

and enforcemant of the conservation easemsnts it holds?. ........ e e e e e Yes D No
8 Staff and volunteer howrs devoted to monitoring, inssecting, handling of vislatiors, and enforcing canseryalion eassments during the year
-

7 Amount of expenses inclired in monitarlng, Inspecting, handiing of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
[ 3

& Does pach conservatlon easement reported on line 2(d) above satisty the requirements of section 170 R @B
and sectlon 1T70(H)@(ENT........ p .............. () ............ q(()( D‘fes DNo

9 in Part X[Il, describe how the arganization reports conservation easements in its revenus and expense staternent and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the foetnete to the organization's financial statemanis that desaribes the organization's accounting for
conservation sasements.

= Organizations Maintaining Collections of AF, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assels.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' onh Form 980, Part IV, fine 8.

1a |f the organization efected, as permitted under FASE ASC 958, net to report In its revenue staterent and bafance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for publlc exhlbitlon, education, ar research in furtherance of publle sewvice, provide in
Part XiHl the text of the footnote to its financlal statemanis that describes these ltems,

b if the orFanizatioﬂ alected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to repcrt In its revenua statement and balance shest works of art,

historlcal treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public satvice, provide the
following amounits relating to these Items:

() Revenue Included on Form 990, Part Wil Hne 1., i it .8

2 If the organization recslved or held works of art, historlcal treasures, or olher similar assets for financlal galn, provids the following
ameounts required to be raported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these iterns:

a Revenue Included on Form 990, Part VI, ine 1.....o.ovverveennns. .. T e >4 ‘
b Assets included In Form 990, Part X. .......ooovivvennns o, e e -
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the InstrucHons for Form 990, TEEA3301L 8/22N1% Schedule D (Form 990) 20118




Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 SQUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC 62-1257195 Page 2

Felile| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acqulsition, accession, and other recards, check any of the following that make significant use of its zailection
ltems (check all that appiy):

a Public exhibitlon d B foan or exchange program

b Scholarly research e QOther
c Preservaetion for future generatlons

4 Ere\tfigigiza description of the organization's collsctions and explaln how they further the organlzation's exempt purpose in
ar .

5 During the year, did the organlzatlon sollcit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
te be sold {o raise funds rather than io be maintained as part of the organization's collaction?. . ................. D Yes E] No

| Escrow and Custodial Arrangements, Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part [V,
line 9, or reparted an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 27,

Ta Is the organ/zation an agent, trustes, custodian or other Intermadiary for contributions or other assets not inciudad
O FOMM 980, PAM XT. . e []Yes [INo
b If 'Yes," axplaln the arrangement in Part XIIi and complete the following table:
Amaount
¢ Beginnlng balange. . . oo 1
d Additions during the Year ... 1d
e Distributions durng the vear . ... ..o i 1e
NN BRlaNCR . e e e e 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 27, for ascrow or custodial account fability? . . .. D Yes Ne
b If Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part Xill. Chack hare If the explanation has been provided on £ar Xl ...\ vvvreiererssinn, E

V= Endowment Funds. Complate if the organization answerad 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, {ine 10.
{a) Current year (&} Prior year {c) Two years back {d) Three years back {8} Four years hack

14 Beginning of year balanes . ...
b Contributions..................

¢ Net Investment earaings, galns,
and losses. ...,

d Grants or scholarships......, ..

e Other expenditures for facllities
and programs... oo ia i,

f Administratlve expenses.......
g End of year balence..........,
Z Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (Iine 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasl-endowment » %
b Parmanent endowment » %
¢ Term endowment » %
The petcentages on lines 2z, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

34a Are there endowment funds rot in the possassion of the crganization that are held and administeres for the

erpanization by Yas No
() Unrelated organizalions. .. ..o i 3a(i)
() Related organizations. ... i e Jai)

bIf Yes' on line 3a(l), are the rataied organizations listed as required on Schedule R7. .o e e e i, 3b

s Land, Buildings, and Equipment,
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, iine 10,

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (bg Cost or other (¢} Accurnulated {d} Book value
{Invastment) asis (other) dapreciation

18LEAG . oree v 30,674.5 o 30, 674,

bBUldings... ... 281,541, 62,853, 219,088,

¢ Leasehald improvements.................... 40,816, 17,162, 23,654,

GEQUIPMENt. ..., 7 70,511, 33,388, 37,122,
eDter. L e

Total. Add lines 1a thraugh le. (Colum (a) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), #0e TO61 ...\ ovvrririnenns > . 31d,538,

BAA Schecdule D (Form 330; 2012

TEEA3302L 8/22119




Schadule D (Form 990) 2019 SQUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC 62-1257195 Page 3

= Investments — Other Securities, N/A
Complete if the organization answered ‘Yes' on Form 990, Part iV, line 11b, See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

{a} Descriptian of sacurlty or category {Including rame of seouriky) (k) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-vear markst value
(1) Financial derivatives. ... ... ... ... oo ceie ...
(2) Closely held equity interests... ... i iin..
(3) Other

Pk s ol el oY L e o ———— s —

e e bt e b e T R A e s - ——

-t e e o g T T miE MW M 8 P - e s —

i Investments — Prograrn Related. N
Complets If the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢. Sea Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{a) Description of Invesimant {b) Bock vaiue {c) Mathod of valuation; Cast or end-of-year market value

goual Forny 994, Part X, cofumn (B) ifne 13.). .
Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Farm 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
{a} Description {h) Book value

{) GIFT CARDS 13,271,

(%) TRUIST MONEY MARKET 137,787,
&
@
&)
)
)
@
&
{10

Totai {Column (b) must equal Form 890, Part X, columtt (BY 18 15.) . ..o ot > 148,058,

Other Liabilities. )
Compiata if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 890, Part iV, fine 11a or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. {a) Description of {lability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income faxes
(& CCVID LOANS 27,200,
3) PAYROLL LIABILITIES 7,608,
&)
)
(6}
)
)
&)

{19)

(1

Total, (Column () must aqual Formm 950, Part X, colmn (B Iina 25} . ..o e et e e e e e - 34,858,

2. Ljabitity for uncertain tax pestions. In Part X1, provids the fexf of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organizatlon's {labillty for uncerialn

tax positiens under FASB ASG 740. Check hare if the text of the Tootnote has been provides In Fart KIIL .. oo ittt e et e e e ianrraianraaeas

BAA ‘ TEEA3I03L  6/22/1 Schadule 7 {Form 990} 2079




Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 SQUTEWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC 62-1257185 Page 4

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return,
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 994, Part IV, line 12a.

T Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements. . ... ..........oorrrrrnnrrorino.. 1 514,924,
2 Amounts inciuded on fine 1 but nat on Form 998, Part VIII, line 12 5

a Net unreallzed gains (fosses) on Mvestments. . .o..vove e, [ 2a]

b Donated sarvices and use of facillies. . . ... 2b

¢ Recovaries of prlor year grants. . ...ov v e 2¢

d Other (Describe In Part XHL). ..o e 2d

8 AGE lines Za through 2d . ... o e e
3 Subtractline e from e .. o e, 514,924,
4 Amounts included on Form 896, Part VI, line 12, but not on Jine 1: ;

a Investment expensas not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7h............. 4a

b Other Rescribe InPart Xil) ... 4b s

CAdINes Aa and db. . ... e e e,
5 [ revanue. Add |ines 2 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, lne 12,1 .. ovii s [ 5 514,824,

iz] Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements V¥ith Expenses per Return,
Completa If the arganization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited flnancial StalEMBNIS. . . ..\ ittt et e 1 [ 703,709,
2 Amounis included on line 1 but net on Form 930, Part 1X, line 25!

a Danated services and use of facilities, . ... o oo e

B EBrior yaar adUSIMBNIS. . ..o e e

L (L g o - T

d Other (Descrlbe In Part XIHDY. oo e

e Addlines 2athrough 2d ................. ... . it e e
8 Sublractfine 2efremiine ... e 7 703,709,
4 Amounts Included on Form 980, Part IX, lina 25, but not on line 1: =

& Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 7k

b Other (Deseribe InPart XHLY. ..o i

CAdd MBS Ba and &b, ... o e e I 4e
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4e. (This must equal Form 990, Fart |, ine 18.) .. .00 v viivinr e, | 8 { 703,709,

Supplemental Information,

Provide the descriptions required for Part |, fines 3, 8, and 9; Part I}, {ines 1z and 4; Part 1V, lines ib and 2b; Part V, ) . )
line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X|, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, fines 2d and 4b. Alsc complete this part to provide any additional information.

BAA Schedule B (Farm 980) 2019

TEEA3SO4L 872214




Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities | o o, 1645.0047 i

SCHEDULE G . et
Contplete [f the erganizaticn answared "Yes' on Form 980, Part [V, lne 17, 18, or 18, or If the

(Form 250 or 990-E2) arganization antered mare than §15,000 on Form 390-EZ, llne 6,

Devattment of the Tressu *  Attach to Form 390 or Form 396-EZ.

Iromal Reverue Servios | = Go to www.irs.gov/Form880 for instructions and the Jatest information. = AR

Name of the srganization | Employer iderdiflcalion aumber

SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC 62-1257195

ST Fundraising Actlvities, Complete if the organization answered "Yes  on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Elasbs Form 990-EZ fliers are not required to complate this part,

1 Indicate whether the organizetion raisec funds through any of the following activities, Check all that apply.

a D Mail sollgltations [ D Sollchtation of non-government grants
b D Internet and email solicitations { D Solleitatlon of govarnment grants
c D Phona solicitations g D Spacial fundralsing events
d [ ] In-person salicitations
2a Did the organizatlon have e written or oral agreemant with any individual (including officers, directars, trustees, of key
ermployses listed In Form 990, Part VII) or entity In connection with professicnal fundraising services?......0........0 0. DYes NO

b if "Yes/ list the 10 hi?ﬂest gaid individuals or entltles (fundraisars) pursuant to agreerrents under which the fundraiser is to be

compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.
ORISR | wew | ogmppee | LSRR | brmna
Yes No
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
8
10
Total . e * 0
3 lairs%égg ;élaggs in which the erganlzation is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it Is exemat from registration
. ——
- TEEAT?HL 0819/19




Schedu G (Forrn 990 or 890-E2) 2019 SQUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRTES INC 62-1257195 Page 2
el Fundraising]Events. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Parl IV, line 18, or reported

more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income an Farm 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b.
List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.
(a) Event #1 (b} Evant #2 {¢} Cther events %d) Total events
add column (8}
PROMOTIONARL EV NONE through column {ch
E {event type) {avent lyps) (tolal rumber)
v
E 1 Gross receipts, ..., e 56,094, 56,094,
E 2 Less! Confributions .. ..................
3 Gross Income (line 1 minus lina 2)....., 56,094, 56,084,
4 Cashprizes.................. i
5 Nencashprizes........................
]
é 6 Rentfacilitycosls......................
¢
T 7 Food and beveragses.,..............0ss
o
B | 8 Entertainment.........................
E
g 9 Cther direct expensas, .,.....,......... | 17,270, 17,270,
5
10 Direct expense summary, Add fines 4 through 9 in column (o > 17,270,
11 Net Income surnmary, Subtract tine 10 from line 3, calurmn L L 38,824,

EHE Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part [V, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

" (b} Pull tabs/instant {¢} Total gamin
2 () Blngo bingo!grogresslva {¢) Other gaming {add column (a
‘é lngo through celurnn {e))
N
u
E T Grossrevanue.........cocoveveeennnn,.
2 Cashprlzes...............c 0 i,
o
P X
b Bl 8 Noncashprizes....................0.
E N
c§
TE 4 Rentfacilty costs......................
5 Other direct expenses. .................
Yas % Yes % [ [Yes %
8 Volunteerlabor........................ No No No
7 Diract expense summary, Add fines 2 through 5 in calumn o R >
2 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column W) L
8 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
@ Is the organization licensad to conduct gaming activities In each of these states?, .. ..o e e oo ey D Yes D No
S
10a Wars any of The organization's gaming licenses revokad, susperded, o terminated dlring the tax yeart.,.......... Tj Yes ~E}‘NE{ -

BAA TEEAS702L 0B/19/19 Schedule G (Form 920 or 830-E2) 2019




Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 SQUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC 62-1257195 Page 3

11 Doas the organlzation canduct gaming activitles with nonmembers? ... v e b [:] Yes [:] No
12 s the organization a grantor, beneflciary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed to
adminlster charitable gaming?...........cocvvviieens T T e D Yes DNO
13 Indicate the percentaga of gaming activity conducted in:
a The otganization's fACHEY ... oot ie ettt e e e 13a %
b AN outside fagillty .. ... e e e s 13k %

14 Enler the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events bocks and racords:

Name »

Address ™ o

15a Doss the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the orgarization recelves gaming revenue?. ... ... DYes DNo
b If “Yes,' enter the amount of gaming revenue recelved by the organization> § and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party > %
¢ If "Yes,' enter name and address of the third party:

e e W e T e e e e ey T TR v e e e e T bl be e e mm e e b e M MG T WA b e LA M e R T Pl ey e e R e mee e

Description of services provided »

S g T T e

D Oiractor/officst D Employas D {ndependent contractor

17 Mandatory distributlons;
a is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to retaln the
SHALE GAMTHNG HCBMSET .. 1 vrerr ot erasranentnasr i trtenserstneinserrneens DO et [[Yes [ Ho
b Enter the amotint of distributions raquired under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year = § :
= Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part [, line 2b, columns (iii} and (v);
and Part IIl, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicabls, Alsc provide any additional
information. See instructions.

=

BAA ' TEEAI703L 08/19/19 Schedule G (Form 990 or 390-EZ) 2019
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 280 or 990-EZ | ovBto. 15460047
(Form 980 or 990-E2) Complets to provide Information for responses to speclfic questions on 201 9
Form 980 or 890-EZ or to provide any additional information,

» Attach to Form 980 or 980-E2Z.

Al

Daparlient of the Traasury * Go to www.irs.gowFarm380 for the fatest Information,

[nternal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Empleyar [gant(flcation number
SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIAS INC £2-1257195

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 118 - FORM 990 REVIEW PROCESS

AFTFR COMPLETION OF THE RETURN BY THE AUDITOR, A DRAFT IS PROVIDED TO THE EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR FOR REVIEW WHO CONSULTS WITH THE PRESIDENT & TREASURER, ONCE ALL REVIEWS
ARE COMPLETED THE ACCOUNTING FIRM MAKES ANY REQUESTED CHANGES TC THE FINAL COPY
PRIOR TC SUBMISSION.

FORM 990, PART V), LINE 19 - OTHER ORGANIZATION DOCUMENTS PUBLICLY AVAILABLE

NO OTHER DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE TG THEE PUBLIC.

BAA For Paperwork Redustion Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 590 or 490-EZ, TEEAMROIL 081919 Schedule O (Form 930 or 820-E2) (2018)



2019 FEDERAL SUPPORTING DETAIL PAGE 1
CLIENT S0U04 SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC 62-1257195
11/20/20 02:29FM
CONTRIBUTIONS, GIFTS, AND GRANTS
GOVERNMENT GRANTS
LOU METRO....................... S PO OTUY 3 116, 450,
TOTAL § 176,450,
FUNDRAISING AND GAMING
GROSS RECEIPTS
PROMOTIONAL EVENTS
SPECIAL EVENTS ..ot oo : 55,674,
MISCELLANEOUS..........ooiiviiiirarn, e 420,
: TOTAL § 56,094,




ORIGINAL COPY FILED
SECRETARY OF STATE OF RINTUCKs

FRAKKFIRT, KEMTUCHY

- K a)
DEC 121984 ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

or

ﬁSmﬁ&Jﬂbﬂ
N SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, INC.

)

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, having associated for the purpose
of forming a non-profit, non~stock corporation, under and
pursuant to the laws of the Commonwealth of Kentucky, and

more particularly Chapter 273 of the Kentucky Revised

Statutes, hereby certify as follows:

ARTICLE I
The name of the Corporation shall be:

Southwest Community Ministries, Inc.

ARTICLE IIX

The duration of the Corporation shall be perpetual.

ARTICLE ITI

The registered office of the Corporation is to be located at:

9800 Stonestreet Road
Lounisville, KY 40272

Other places of business in said city or elsewhere may be
designated by resclution of the Board of Directors.
The name and address of the registered agent for service

of process is: ,

Rev. John Boyer - 9800 Stonestreet Road - Louisville, KY 40272



ARTICLE IV
The Corporation is organized and shall be operated
exclusively for charitable and educational purposes within
the meaning of Section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code
of 1854 (or corresponding provisions of any later Federal tax
laws), including for such purposes the making of distributions
to organizations and individuals for the purpose of engaging

in activity falling_within the purposes of the Corporation and

-——

permitted for an organization exempt under said Section 501(c) (3).
The purposes of the Corporation shall be more specifically
stated as follows:
To provide a community effort for assisting persons facging

personal, social, and economic crises.

ARTICLE V

The Corporation shall be irrevocably dedicated to and
operated exclusively for, non-profit purposes. No part of the
net earnings of the Corporation shall inure to the benefit of
or be distributable to its members, directors, officers, or J
other private persons, except that the Corporation shall bhe '
authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for
services rendered and to make payments and distributions in

furtherance of the purposes set forth in Article IV hereof.

' ARTICLE VI
In carrying out the corporation pruposes described in
Article IV, the corporation shall have all the powers granted
* by the laws of the State of Kentucky, including in particular

those listed in Section 273.171 of the Kentucky Statutes, ex-




cept as follows and as otherwise stated in these Articles:

a} No substantial part of the activities of the Corpo-
ration shall be the carrying on of propoganda, or otherwise
attempting to influence legislation, and the Corporation
shall not participate in, or intervene in (including the
publishing or distribuﬁion of statements}, any political cam-
paign on behalf of any candidate for public office.

b) Notwithstanding, any other provision of these Articles,
the Corporation shall not carry on any other activities not
permitted to be carried on by a corporation exempt from Federal
income tax under Section 501 (c¢) (3) %f the Internal Revenue
Code of 1954 or the corresponding provisions of any subseguent
Federal tax laws.

ARTICLE VII

The names and addresses of the incorporators are:

INCORPORATOR MATLINC ADDRESS

Rev. John Boyer 9800 Stonestreet Rd. Lou.,Ky 40272
Rev. Linda Penrod Million 8002 Terry RA., Lou.,KY 40258

Woody Robertson 7900 Poinsetta Dr., Lou.,KY 40258

ARTICLE VIII-

The initial Board of Directors shall consist of 3 Directors.
The names and addresses of the members of the initial Board of

Directors are:

Rev. John Boyer 8800 Stonestreet Rd. Lou.,KY 40272

Rev. Linda Penrod Millidn 8002 Terry Rd., Lou.,KY 40258
Woody Robertson ' 7500 Poinsetta Dr., Lou.,KY 40258
ARTICLE IX
The initial By-Laws shall be adopted by the initial Board of

Directors. Thereafter, the Corporation shall be governed by the

By-Laws.

— — ———




ARTICLE X

The officers and members of this (orporation shall not be
held personally liable for any debt or obligation of the Corpo-
ration solely because of their position as officers and members
cf the Corporation.

ARTICLE XI

In the event of dissolution of the Corporation, the Board
of Directors shall, after paying or making provision for the
payment of all ljabilities of the Corporation, dispose of all
assets of the Corporation exclusively for the purposes of the
Corporation, in such manner, or to such organizations organized
and operated exclusively for chagitable or edicational purposes
as shall at the time gualify as ag exempt organization under
Section 501{c} (3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954 ({or
corresponding provisions of any later Federal tax laws), as the
Board of Directors shall determine.

The remaining assets, if any, shall be disposed of by the
Circuit Court of the county in which the principal office for
the Corporation is then located, exclusikely for such purposes
or to such organizations as said Court shall determine are

organized and operated exclusively for such purposes.

ARTICLE XIT

Amendments to thesg Articles shall be made pursuant to the

provisions of K.R.8. 273.263.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness the signatures of the Incor-

porators of this Corporation on this day of

19




PA G IS Mo

STATE OF KENTUCKY

COUNTY OF JEFFERSON

Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared

[¢#~33WMWMSAM being first duly sworn,
f the aforementioned

acknowledged that she/he was an incorporator o

Corporation, and that she/he signed the foregoing Articles of

Incorporation as her/his free act and deed.

Witness my signature and seal of office this /D  day of
P (jiZbCJhwuéﬁL) ' IQszf.

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

Moeary Public, Jetreson County, KY
My commission expires Aug. 4, 1586

40/”

' T e L e T

#, KENTUCKY

Prepared By:
Kathleen M. Guinane, Attorney ' _
Community Development Law Project, Legal Aid Society

425 W. Muhammad Ali Blvd. ~

Lizii;;;Te, Kentucky 40202




55351178
b,

FRANKFORT,
KENTUCKY

DREXELL R. DAVIS
Secretary

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF NON-STOCK, NON-PROFIT CORPORATION

of State of the Common wealth of Kentucky,

= I DREXELL R. DAVIS, Secretary
o my office articles of incorporation of

certify that there has been delivered t
st Community Ministries, Inc.

Soguthwe
rporation is

The name and address of the registered agent of this co
Rev. John Bovyer

MNAME
9800 Stonestreet Road

STREET AODRESS
Louisville, Xy.

CITY, STATE

NOW, THEREFORE, finding that th

that all fees therefore having been paid
Secretary of State, issue this Certificate of Incorporation.

ese articles of incorporation con (form to law and
as prescribed by law, I, DREXELL R. DA VIS,

, 19 B4,

Issued this _i2th.  day of December
at Frankfort, Kentucky.

Reegott Er’s

SECRETARY OF STATE

e e s im mmamerAnw AL QTATE




Form W"g J

(Rev. Qctober 2018}

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
ber and Certification

b Go to www.irs.gov/FormWg for instructions and the latest information.

ldentification Num

Give Form to the

vanacter Do nnt
ToQUESLEY, WD 0T

send to the IRS.

Southwest Community Ministries

1 Name (as shown on your income tax return). Name is required on this line; do nct leave this line blank.

2 Buslness name/disregarded entity hame, if different from above

following seven hoxes.

[} individual/sole proprietor or e Corpaoration

single-member LLG

Print or type.

Other (see instructions) »

s Corporation

[ Limited liability company. Enter the tax ciassification (C=C corporation, $=5 corporation, P=Parinership) &
Nota: Chack the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not chack Exemption from FATGA reporting
LLG if the LLG is classified as a single-member LLC that is disregarded from the cwner unless the owner cf the LLG is
another LLG that is not disregarded from the cwner for U.S. federal tax purposes. Otherwise, a single-member LLG that
is disregarded from the owner should chack the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner.

Non-Profit

3 Check appropriate box for faderal tax classification of the person whose name is entered on fine 1. Check only one of the | 4 Exemptions {cades apply only to

certain entities, not individuals; see
instructions oh page 2
D Partnership L] Trust/estate

Exermpt payes code {if any) 1

code (if any}

{Applies Is accounts mainfained cutsida the U.S)

5 Address (humber, street, and apt. or suite no.) See instructions.

Requester's name zand address {(optional)

See Specific Instructions on page 3.

6 City, state, and ZiP code

7 List account rumber(s) bere (optional)

Taxpayer Identification Number {TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the hame given on line 1 to avaid
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your sacial security number {SSN}. However, for a |
resident aiien, soie proprigtor, or disregarded eniity, see the instructions for Part i, iater. For ather 1
entities, it is your employer identification number {EIN). If you do not have a number, see How io get a

TIN, iater.

Note: If the account Is in more than one hame, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and
Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose humber to enter,

| Sosial security number

or
| Empiayer identification number |

6 |2 1121517 (1195

Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown an this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number ta be issued to me); and
2.1 am not subject to backup withholding because: (a} | am exempt from backup withholding, or {b} | have not besn notitied by the Internal Revenue
Senvice (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a resuit of a failure to report all interest ar dividends, or (c} the IRS has notified me that [ am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3.l am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. perscon (defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s} entered on this form (if any) indicating that [ am exempt fram FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backug withholding because
you have falled to report all interest and dividends on your tax relurn. For real estate transactions, item 2 dees not apply. For mostgage intorest paid,
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement armangement {RA), and generally, payments
other than interest and dividends, you are not required 1o sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part I, later.

et
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General Instructions

Saction references are o the Internal Revenue Code uniess otherwiss
noted.

Future developments. For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation snacted

after they were publishad, go to wuny jrs gov/FormWia,

ST Rt

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) whe is required to file an
information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
identification number {TIN) which may be your socia security number
(SSN), individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adoption
taxpayer ldentification number {ATIN), or employer identification number
(EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other
amaunt reportable on an information return. Examples of information
returns inciude, but ara net limited ta, the following.

+ Farm 1099-INT (interest searned or paid)

ﬂ * Farm 1088-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual

funds)
* Form 1098-MISG (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceeds}
« Farm 1088-8 (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other .
transactions by brokers)
¢ Form 1099-S {proceeds from real estate transactions)
* Form 1098-K {merchant card and third party netwark transactions)
= Form 1098 thome mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest),
1098-T (fuition)
¢ Farm 1098-C (canceled debt)
* Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of securad property)

Use Form W-8 only if you are a U.S. person {including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN.

#f you de not retn -Form W0 $o the roguesior with & TIM, you muight
be subject to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding,
later.

Cat. No, 10231X

Form W=9 (Rev. 10-2018)




Kentucky Secretary of State
Michael G. Adams

SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, INC.

File Annual Report

File Statement of Change of Principal Office

File Statement of Change of registered Agent / Registered Address

Printable Forms

General Information

Organization Number

Name

Profit or Non-Profit
Company Type
Status

Standing

State

File Date
Organization Date
L.ast Annual Report
Principal Office

Registered Agent

Current Officers

President

Vice President
Secretary
Treasurer
Director
Director
Director

Additional Services

0196323

Certificates

SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, INC.

N - Non-profit

KCO - Kentucky Corporation
A - Active

G - Good

KY

12/12/1984

12/12/1984

3/3/2021

8504 TERRY ROAD
LOUISVILLE, KY 40258-1752
SARAH GAITHER

8504 TERRY ROAD
LOUISVILLE, KY 40258-1752

Kim Leanhart
Khalil Batshon
Wanda Trimble
Matthew Yates
Bob Heuglin
Larry Cooley
Cindi Flower




Director Charlotte Self
Director Sheila Carter

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director REV JOHN BOYER

Director REV LINDA PENROD MILLIO
Director WOODY ROBERTSON
Incorporator REV JOHN BOYER
Incorporator WOODY ROBERTSON
Incorporator LINDA PENROD MILLION

Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are

created.

Annual Report 3/3/2021 1 page PDF

Annual Report 212412020 1 page PDF

Annual Report 7/3/2019 1 page PDF
Registered Agent name/address 8/6/2018 4-59:53 PM 1page PDE

change

Annual Report 8/6/2018 1 page PDF
Registered Agent name/address 5/30/2017 1:04:12 PM 1 page PDF

change

Annual Report 5/30/2017 1 page PDF

Annual Report 6/13/2016 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 4/6/2015 1 page tiff PDF
Registered Agent name/address 3/31/2015 1:28:32 PM 1 page PDE

change

Annual Report 5/30/2014 1 page tiff PDF
Principal Office Address Change  5/30/2014 1 page tiff PDF
Registered Agent name/address 5/30/2014 1 page fife PDF
change

Annual Report 7/3/2013 1 page PDF

Annual Report 6/29/2012 1 page PDF

Annual Report 6/27/2011 1 page PDF

Annual Report 71212010 1 page PDF

Principal Office Address Change  8/28/2009 1 page tiff PDF
Registered Agent name/address 2/128/2009 1 page iiff PDF
change

Annual Report 7/14/2009 1 page PDF

Annual Report 7/10/2008 1 page PDF

Annual Report 7/25/2007 1 page PDF

Annual Report 7/10/2006 1 page PDF

Annual Report 3/18/2005 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 9/24/2002 1 page tiff PDF
Statement of Change 7/3/2002 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 8/15/2001 2 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 4/10/2000 2 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 6/11/1999 2 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 6/25/1998 1 page tiff PDF

Annual Report 7/1/1997 2 pages tiff PDF




Annual Report 7/1/1996 1 page tiff
Statement of Change 7/25/1995 1 page tiff
Annual Report 7/1/1995 2 pages tiff
Annual Report 7/1/1994 1 page tiff
Statement of Change 11/16/1993 1 page tiff
Annual Report 7/1/1993 1 page tiff
Annual Report 7/1/1992 1 page tiff
Statement of Change 4/13/1992 1 page tiff
Annual Report 7/1/1991 1 page tiff
Statement of Change 7/17/1990 1 page tiff
Annual Report 7/1/1990 2 pages tiff
Sixty Day Notice 9/1/1989 1 page tiff
Annual Report 7/1/1989 1 page tiff
Statement of Change 9/11/1986 1 page tiff
Annual Report 9/1/1986 1 page tiff
Articies of Incorporation 12/12/1984 6 pages tiff

Assumed Names

Activity History

Filing File Date Effective Date Org. Referenced

3/3/2021 12:05:59  3/3/2021 12:05:59
Annual report

PM PM
Annual report 2/24/2020 1:43:06  2/24/2020 1:43:06
P PM PM
Annual report 7/3/2019 2:44:20 PM 7/3/2019 2:44:20 PM
Registered agent address change8/6/2018 4:59:53 PM 8/6/2018 4:59:53 PM
Annual report 8/6/2018 4:54:53 PM 8/6/2018 4:54:53 PM
Annual report 5/30/2017 1:09:37  5/30/2017 1:09:37
valrep PM PM
Redistered agent address chan e5/30/2017 1:04:12  5/30/2017 1:04:12
egis 9 Cppm PM
Annual report 2/“1/‘3/ 20163:29:34 411312016
Annual report 4/6/2015 8:56:57 AM 4/6/2015
. 3/31/2015 1:28:32  3/31/2015 1:28:32
Registered agent address change PM PM
5/30/2014 8:16:28
Registered agent address change AM 5/30/2014
5/30/2014 8:15:53
Principal office change Al\:jl / 5/30/2014
5/30/2014 8:14:46
Annual report 5/30/2014
AM
Annual report 7/3/2013 3:57:16 PM 7/3/2013 3:57:16 PM
Annual report 6/29/2012 11:37:56 6/29/2012 11:37:56
epo AM AM
Annual ort 6/27/2011 3:00:00 6/27/2011 3:00:00
rep PM PM
Annual report 7/2/2010 6:15:09 PM 7/2/2010 6:15:09 PM
8/28/2009 3:20:09
Principal office change 3 8/28/2009

PM

PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF




Registered agent address change

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

7/28/2009 8:11:48
AM

7/14/2009 2:12:58
PM

7/10/2008 5:06:49
PM

7/25/2007 9:57:28
AM

7/10/2006 11:34:57
AM

7/28/2009

7/14/2009 2:12:58
PM

7/10/2008 5:06:49
PM

7/25/2007 9:57:28
AM ~

7/10/2006 11:34:57
AM

Registered agent address change7/3/2002 8:35:34 AM 7/3/2002
Principal office change
Registered agent address change7/25/1995

Microfilmed Images

6/10/1996

6/10/1996
7/25/1995

Microfilm images are not available online. They can be ordered by faxing a Request For Corporate
Documents to the Corporate Records Branch at 502-564-5687.

Contact

Privacy

Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Statement of Change
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Statement of Change
Annual Report
Annual Report
Statement of Change
Annual Report
Annual Report
Statement of Change
Annual Report
Statement of Change
Annual Report

Sixty Day Notice Return
Sixty Day Notice
Annual Report
Statement of Change
Annual Report
Articles of Incorporation

Site Map

Security  Disclaimer

Accessibility

3/24/2004
3/7/2004
9/24/2002
7/3/2002
8/15/2001
4/10/2000
6/11/1999
6/25/1998
7/1/1997
7/1/1996
7/25/1995
7/1/1995
7/1/1994
11/16/1993
7/1/1993
7/1/1992
4/13/1992
7/1/1991
7/17/1990
7/1/1990
9/1/1989
9/1/1989
7/1/1989
9/11/1986
9/1/1986
12/12/1984

1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
2 pages
2 pages
2 pages
1 page
2 pages
1 page
1 page
2 pages
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
2 pages
2 pages
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
6 pages




© Commonwealth of Kentucky
All rights reserved.

Kentucky Unbridied Spirit






